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PART | — FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Iltem 1. Financial Statements

CENTURY ALUMINUM COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Dollars in thousands, except share d

(Unaudited)
March 31, December
2010 31, 2009
ASSETS (Unaudited’
Cash and cash equivale $ 213,73¢ $ 198,23
Restricted cas 9,37: 8,87¢
Accounts receivabl— net 35,39: 37,70¢
Due from affiliates 35,52« 19,25¢
Inventories 140,67( 131,47
Prepaid and other current assets 74,66¢ 93,92
Total current asse 509,36¢ 489,46¢
Property, plant and equipme— net 1,284,90: 1,298,28!
Due from affiliates less current portio 8,96¢ 5,85¢
Other asset 72,61F 68,13¢
TOTAL $ 187585 $ 1,861,75I
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS ' EQUITY
LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable, trac $ 74,99: $ 77,30
Due to affiliates 39,30¢ 32,70¢
Accrued and other current liabilitir 36,61¢ 38,59¢
Accrued employee benefits co— current portior 12,99% 12,99%
Convertible senior note 43,78¢ 43,23¢
Industrial revenue bonds 7,81¢F 7,81¢F
Total current liabilities 215,51¢ 212,65¢
Senior notes payab 247,84 247,62
Accrued pension benefits co— less current portio 44,07: 43,28!
Accrued post retirement benefits cc— less current portio 179,15: 177,23
Other liabilities 26,82/ 31,60¢
Deferred taxes 85,93 81,62
Total noncurrent liabilitie: 583,82! 581,36:
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS (NOTE 12
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY:
Series A Preferred stock (one cent par value, 500@0shares authorized; 82,943 and 83,452
shares issued and outstanding at March 31, 201@acember 31, 2009, respective 1 1
Common stock (one cent par value, 195,000,000 slaarorized; 92,660,357 and 92,530,06¢
shares issued and outstanding at March 31, 201@aoember 31, 2009, respective 927 92t
Additional paic-in capital 2,503,26: 2,501,38!
Accumulated other comprehensive | (73,69¢) (74,270
Accumulated defici (1,353,98)  (1,360,31)
Total shareholders’ equity 1,076,51. 1,067,73
TOTAL $ 1,875,85 $ 1,861,75!

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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CENTURY ALUMINUM COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amol
(Unaudited)

NET SALES:
Third-party customer
Related parties

Cost of goods sold
Gross profit (loss
Other operating expens— net
Selling, general and administrative exper
Operating income (los:
Interest expens- third party
Interest incom« third party
Interest incom« related partie
Net loss on forward contrac
Other income (expense) - net
Income (loss) before income taxes and equity iniegs (losses) of joint ventur
Income tax (expense) benefit
Income (loss) before equity in earnings (lossegpiot ventures
Equity in earnings (losses) of joint ventures
Net income (loss

Net income (loss) allocated to common sharehol

INCOME (LOSS) PER COMMON SHARE
Basic and Dilute

WEIGHTED AVERAGE COMMON SHARES OUTSTANDING
Basic
Diluted

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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Three months endec

March 31,
2010 2009

$ 192,93 $ 170,41
92,457 54,17
285,38¢ 224,58°
251,41 296,94¢
33,97¢ (72,367
4,46F 24,33:
12,25 10,12(
17,26( (106,81
(6,39¢) (8,049
101 72E

10¢ 142
(1,972 (3,607
40€ (242)
9,50¢ (117,83)
(4,287) 4,09¢
5,221 (113,73)
1,10¢ (887)

$ 633 § (114.62)

$ 580¢ $ (114,62)

$ 0.06 $ (1.77)
92,55( 64,60¢
93,10: 64,60¢
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CENTURY ALUMINUM COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Dollars in thousands

(Unaudited)
Three months endec
March 31,
2010 2009
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income (loss $ 6,33z $ (114,62
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to meshcprovided by operating activitie
Unrealized net loss on forward contra 1,85: 1,81
Unrealized gain on contractual receiva (88) —
Realized benefit on contractual receivs 15,36¢ —
Accrued and other plant curtailment cc- net (2,272) 18,23t
Debt discount amortizatic 76€ 1,99(
Depreciation and amortizatic 15,77¢ 20,84
Lower of cost or market inventory adjustm (57) 2,271
Deferred income taxe 4,31¢ 25,54¢
Pension and other post retirement ben: 3,66¢ 4,117
Stoclk-based compensatic 1,28¢ (90)
Undistributed (earnings) losses of joint ventt (1,105 887
Changes in operating assets and liabilit
Accounts receivabl- net 2,314 26,34
Sale of sho-term trading securitie — 13,68¢
Due from affiliates (20,760 26,90«
Inventories (9,140 4,761
Prepaid and other current ass 3,692 74,185
Accounts payable, trac (2,227 (12,20)
Due to affiliates 6,601 (8,037%)
Accrued and other current liabilitis 1,42: (9,887
Other- net (6,099 (2,010
Net cash provided by operating activit 21,65¢ 74,73¢
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant and equipn (972) (9,189
Nordural expansio (4,67¢) (6,507
Investments in and advances to joint vent (10 —
Restricted and other cash depo (493 —
Net cash used in investing activiti (6,157) (15,685
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayments under revolving credit facil — (25,000
Issuance of common stock — net — 104,04:
Net cash provided by financing activiti — 79,04’
CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 15,50¢ 138,09:
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of the period 198,23 129,40(
Cash and cash equivalents, end of the period $ 213,73¢ $ 267,49.

See notes to consolidated financial statements

-3-
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CENTURY ALUMINUM COMPANY
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements fdhe
Three months ended March 31, 2010 and 2009
(Dollar amounts in thousands, except per share amats)
(UNAUDITED)

1. General

The accompanying unaudited interim consolidatedrfiial statements of Century Aluminum Company sthtwel read in conjunction with
the audited consolidated financial statementsheryear ended December 31, 2009. In managemggitien, the unaudited interim
consolidated financial statements reflect all amjignts, which are of a normal and recurring natilvat, are necessary for a fair presentation of
financial results for the interim periods present&@perating results for the first three month@10 are not necessarily indicative of the re:
that may be expected for the year ending Decembe2@®L0. Throughout this Form 10-Q, and unlessesgly stated otherwise or as the
context otherwise requires, "Century Aluminum,” h@ey," "we," "us,"” "our" and "ours" refer to CempuAluminum Company and its
consolidated subsidiaries.

2. Long-term power contract for Hawesville

To secure a new, long-term power contract for gim@ry aluminum smelter in Hawesville, Kentucky &uly 16, 2009, our wholly
owned subsidiary, Century Aluminum of Kentucky (“&X") along with E.ON U.S. (“E.ON") and Big Riversrergy Corporation (“Big
Rivers”), agreed to an “unwind” of the former cadtual arrangement between Big Rivers and E.ONeatefed into a new arrangement
(“Big Rivers Agreement”) to provide long-term cdsised power to CAKY. The term of the Big Riverg@gment is through 2023 and
provides adequate power for full production caga@guirements for our facility in Hawesville, Keky (“Hawesville”) (approximately
482 megawatts (“MW?”)) with pricing based on the mwwrovider’s cost of production. The Big Rivergrdement is take-or-pay for
Hawesuville's energy requirements at full productidinder the terms of the agreement, any poweretptired by Hawesville would be
available for sale and we would receive creditsafctual power sales up to our cost for that power.

E.ON has agreed to mitigate a significant portibthe near-term risk of this agreement through Demer 2010. During this time, to
the extent Hawesville does not use all the poweeuthe take-or-pay contract, E.ON will, with solimeitations, assume CAKY's
obligations. As part of this arrangement, E.ON wnély up to approximately $81,500 to CAKY in therfoof direct payments to Big Rivers
under the Big Rivers Agreement to provide priceigection should result in CAKY paying prices whighpaoximate the previous contract
prices and volume protection which should resultAKY receiving credits for unused power withoustining a loss. At Hawesville's
current production rate, Hawesville would receive éntirety of these economic benefits during 2010 the extent the aggregate
payments made by E.ON exceed the approximatel\6$8Ilcommitment, Hawesville would repay this exdess.ON over time, but only
if the LME aluminum price were to exceed certairegholds.

Contractual

receivable
Contractual receivable as of December 31, 2 $ 55,53!
E.ON payments to BREC on our behalf through Marth2®10 (15,36¢)
Unrealized gain on contractual receiva 88
Contractual receivable as of March 31, 2 $ 40,25
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CENTURY ALUMINUM COMPANY
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements - cbnued
(UNAUDITED)

After December 2010, we currently expect to be payhe full production cost of power under the Rigers Agreement. While the
full cost for the production of power is recordedour cost of goods sold, our cash payments fordsaille power would have been
$15,368 higher if we had not realized a gain onBH@N contractual receivable for the three montidee March 31, 2010.

The new power contract has been designated asvahpurchase contract under ASC 815. Unlike tlewipus power contract that
was a fixed price contract where the purchase pfigower was below market prices without an expliet settlement provision, the Big
Rivers Agreement is a cost-based contract thadti®@xpected to have any significant value and th wiregulated power generator. While
the Big Rivers Agreement is a take-or-pay contragtier which we may net settle any unused powdr Biig Rivers, we would only
receive credits up to our cost for such power safeswould not profit on any sales made above ost for such power under the current
election.

3. Curtailment of Operations — Ravenswood and Hawesvilli

In February 2009, we fully curtailed the plant cggems at Ravenswood. Layoffs for the majorityRafvenswood's employees were
completed in February 2009. The decision to cuogérations was due to the relatively high opaatiost at Ravenswood and the depressed
global price for primary aluminum.

In March 2009, CAKY curtailed one of its five potis at Hawesville. The action reduced primary aum production capacity by
approximately 49,000 metric tons per year.

We incurred curtailment charges of $4,465 and $2@&iring the three months ended March 31, 201Qvardh 31, 2009, respectively,
which are reported in other operating expenses inrtee Consolidated Statements of Operationse Mhjority of the curtailment charges
related to Ravenswood. The components of theibugat costs are as follows:

Three months endec
March 31, March 31,

2010 2009

Severance/employ-related cos $ 654 $ 24,59(
Alumina contrac— spot sales net loss — 3,331
Power/other contract termination co — 6,33
Ongoing site cost 3,811 1,58¢
Pension plan curtailment adjustm — 2,48:
OPEB plan curtailment adjustme — (13,999

Net expens: $ 4,468 $ 24,33:
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CENTURY ALUMINUM COMPANY
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements - cbnued
(UNAUDITED)

Cash curtailment expenditures

Three months endec
March 31, March 31,

2010 2009
Curtailment of operations at Ravenswt $ 343t $ 4,45(
Ongoing idling costs at Ravenswo 3,53: 50C
Contract termination and amendment ct — 2,75(C
Total $ 6,96¢ $ 7,70(

4. Fair Value Measurements

ASC 820, “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosur@srinerly, SFAS No. 157) defines fair value, estsiidis a framework for measuri
fair value, and expands disclosures about fairesateasurements. This pronouncement applies toaalbange of other existing accounting
pronouncements that require or permit fair valuasneements. ASC 820 defines fair value as “theegthiat would be received to sell an asset
or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly tration between market participants at the measuredste.” Fair value is an exit price and that
exit price should reflect all the assumptions thatket participants would use in pricing the assédiability.

The following section describes the valuation mdtiogy used to measure our financial assets ahtlities that were accounted for at f
value.

Cash equivalents. Our cash equivalents include investments in manarket funds. Investments in this category candaeemed
immediately at the current net asset value pereshArmoney market fund is a mutual fund whose stments are primarily in short-term debt
securities designed to maximize current income \igihidity and capital preservation, usually maintag per share net asset value at a cor
amount, such as one dollar.

Derivatives. Our derivative contracts have included natuas fprward financial purchase contracts, foreigmency forward contracts,
primary aluminum forward physical delivery and fircéal sales contracts, the Ravenswood power cdanfsemary aluminum put option
contracts and primary aluminum collar contractsdibination of a put option contract and a callaptontract). We determined the fair
value of the put and collar contracts using a Bi&ckoles model with market data provided by anetelent source. For our other contracts,
we measure the fair value of these contracts baiselde quoted future market prices (if availabletha reporting date in their respective
principal markets for all available periods. Prignaluminum forward physical delivery contractstthee accounted for as derivatives are
marked-to-market using the LME spot and forwardkestfor primary aluminum and the U.S. Midwest Premi Because there is no quoted
futures market price for the U.S. Midwest premiuomponent of the market price for primary aluminuinis necessary for management to
estimate the U.S. Midwest premium based on thefiistt U.S. Midwest premium. The Ravenswood poegattract derivative is priced based
on a formula that includes the LME and thereforeaisied based in part on the LME forward market.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements - cbnued
(UNAUDITED)

Fair Value Measurements

The following table sets forth by level within tA&C 820 fair value hierarchy our financial assets Babilities that are accounted for at
fair value on a recurring basis. As required bygegal accounting principles for fair value measugata and disclosures, financial assets and
liabilities are classified in their entirety basmuthe lowest level of input that is significantthe fair value measurement. Our assessment
significance of a particular input to the fair valmeasurement requires judgment, and may affectaiu@tion of fair value assets and liabilities
and the placement within the fair value hierarahyels.

Recurring Fair Value Measurements As of March 31, 201C
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
ASSETS:
Cash equivalent $ 207,29: $ — 3 — $ 207,29:
Primary aluminum put option contrac — 7,37: — 7,37:
Power contract — — 46 46
TOTAL $ 207,29 $ 737 $ 46 $ 214,71
LIABILITIES:
Primary aluminum call option contrac $ — 8 (1,439 $ — 3 (1,439
Derivative liabilities — — (812) (812)
TOTAL $ — 3 (1,439 $ (812 $ (2,250
Recurring Fair Value Measurements As of December 31, 200
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
ASSETS:
Cash equivalent $ 19589 $ — 3 — $ 195,89
Primary aluminum put option contrac — 1,83¢ — 1,83¢
Power contrac — — 101 101
TOTAL $ 19589 $ 1,83¢ $ 101 $ 197,83
LIABILITIES:
Derivative liabilities $ — $ 1,769 $ 4,739 $ (3,49¢)
Change in Level 3 Fair Value Measurements during te three months ended March 31
Derivative
liabilities/assets
2010 2009
Beginning balance January $ (1,637 $ 443
Total loss (realized/unrealized) included in eagsi (12€) (1,94¢)
Settlements 992 164
Ending balance, March 31, $ (766) $ (1,339
Amount of total loss included in earnings attritiléato the change in unrealized (gains) lo:
relating to assets and liabilities held at March $ (22¢) $ 1,770
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(UNAUDITED)

5. Derivative instruments and hedging
The following table provides the fair value andarede sheet classification of our derivatives:

Fair Value of Derivative Assets and Liabilities
March 31, December

Balance sheet locatiol 2010 31, 200¢

ASSETS:

Primary aluminum put option contracts — current

portion Due from affiliates $ 1,158 $ 1,83¢

Power contrac Prepaid and other current ass 46 101

Primary aluminum put option contracts — less

current portior Other asset 3,10¢ —

Primary aluminum put option contra« less

current portion Due from affiliates — less current portio 3,10¢ —
TOTAL ASSETS $ 7,41¢ $ 1,94(
LIABILITIES:

Primary aluminum call option contrac Accrued and other current liabilitir $ (1,43¢) $ (1,769

Calcined petroleum coke contra Accrued and other current liabilitir — (1,019

Aluminum sales premium contrae current

portion Accrued and other current liabilitir (375) (281)

Aluminum sales premium contracts — less currel

portion Other liabilities (437) (433)
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ (2,250 $ (3,496

We had no derivatives designated as cash flow tsedigeng the three months ended March 31, 201@ fdltowing table provides
changes in our accumulated other comprehensivddossir derivatives that were designated as clash liedges during the three months
ended March 31, 2009:

Derivatives in cash flow hedging relationships

Three months ended March 31, 200

Amount of
loss
recognized
in OCl on
derivatives,
net of tax Loss recognized in incom
(effective  Loss reclassified from OCI to income or  on derivatives (ineffective
portion) derivatives (effective portion) portion)
Amount Location Amount Location Amount
Natural gas forward financii
purchase contrac $ (6,20¢) Cost of goods sol $ (8,767%) — —
Net loss on
Foreign currency forward contrac forward
1) $ (4,110 Cost of goods sol $ (2,526) contracts $ (1,607%)

(1) We had no foreign currency forward contracts orays outstanding at March 31, 2009 or DecembeB@9. The amount
recognized in OCI will be reclassified in the perthat the hedged forecasted transaction affecténggs. The ineffective
portion was related to changes in the probabilitthe occurrence of the forecasted foreign currerenysactions.

Natural gas forward financial purchase contracts

To mitigate the volatility of the natural gas maskdrom time to time, we enter into fixed-pricevMa@rd financial purchase contracts
which settle in cash in the period correspondinth&intended usage of natural gas. These fora@mttacts were previously designated as
cash flow hedges. We had no natural gas forwaahfiial purchase contracts at March 31, 2010 oeDéer 31, 2009.
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(UNAUDITED)

Upon the transfer of our joint venture investmenGiramercy in the third quarter of 2009, we disturgd cash flow hedge treatment
for our natural gas forward financial purchase axts because the originally forecasted naturatrgasactions would not occur during the
originally specified time periods. We accountedtfeese contracts as derivative instruments atite it was determined the forecasted
transactions would not occur and marked the cotgtitacmarket. In accordance with ASC 815, the sgbent changes in the fair value of
these contracts were recorded in the consolidaégersents of operations in net loss on forward reats.

Foreign currency forward contracts

We are exposed to foreign currency risk due tatiations in the value of the U.S. dollar as comgaoeethe Icelandic krona (“ISK™),
the euro, and the Chinese yuan. The labor costisitemance costs and other local services at oeltsnin Grundartangi, Iceland
(“Grundartangi”) are denominated in ISK and a portof its anode costs are denominated in eurosa r&sult, an increase or decrease in
the value of those currencies relative to the ddar would affect Grundartangi’s operating maggirnin addition, we expect to incur
additional capital expenditures for the construttid a primary aluminum facility in Helguvik, Iceld (the “Helguvik project”). A
significant portion of the future capital expendés for the Helguvik project are forecasted to &eaminated in currencies other than the
U.S. dollar with a significant portion in ISK.

We manage our foreign currency exposure by enténtagforeign currency forward contracts when mamagnt deems such
transactions appropriate. We have in the pasteshiato foreign currency forward contracts to ngmthe currency risk associated with
Grundartangi operating costs and the Helguvik ptajapital expenditures. These contracts wergydagtd as cash flow hedges, qualified
for hedge accounting under ASC 815 and had magaritirough September 2009. As of March 31, 2080Detember 31, 2009, we had
no foreign currency forward contracts outstanding.

The realized gain or loss on our foreign currercyérd contracts cash flow hedges for Grundartapgrating costs was recognized
in income as part of our cost of goods sold in 200Be realized gain or loss for our cash flow redfpr the Helguvik project capital
expenditures was accumulated in other compreheisteene and will be reclassified to earnings whengroject is completed as part of
the depreciation expense of the capital assets.

We recognized losses of approximately $1,607 ferttihee months ended March 31, 2009 on the inéféepbrtions of the forward
contracts for the forecasted Helguvik project apkpenditures. These losses are recorded iosedn forward contracts in our
consolidated statements of operations. The inffeportion of these forward contracts represémsard contract positions in excess of
the revised forecast schedule of Helguvik projeqtital expenditures.

Power contracts

We are party to a power supply agreement at Ravargthat contains LME-based pricing provisions tr@tan embedded
derivative. The embedded derivative does not futdr cash flow hedge treatment and is marked &oket quarterly. Based on our
expected power usage over the remaining term afdh&ract which was extended to September 2018sgaid losses associated with the
embedded derivative are recorded in net loss amdfiar contracts in the consolidated statements efadjpns. We have recorded a
derivative asset of $46 and $101 for the embeddegative at March 31, 2010 and December 31, 28&¢pectively.
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Primary aluminum put option and collar contracts

We entered into primary aluminum put option contsamnd collar contracts (combination of a put ardlhoption) that settle monthly
from October 2009 through December 2011 based oB phtes. The put option contracts account foraximately 60% of Hawesville's
current production level through 2010 and approxétya27% of their current production level for 20&ith a strike price around the
facility’s cash break-even price. These optionseymirchased to partially mitigate the risk of aufa decline in aluminum prices.

Primary Aluminum option contracts outstanding as ofMarch 31, 2010 (in metric tons).

Other
Glencore counterparties
Put option contracts, settle monthly through Decen#®10 45,00( 45,00(
Call option contracts, settle monthly through Deberm201( — 22,50(
Put option contracts, settle monthly January 2@tdugh December 201 27,00( 27,00(
Primary Aluminum option contracts outstanding as ofDecember 31, 2009 (in metric tons’
Other
Glencore counterparties
Put option contracts, settle monthly through Decen#®10 60,00( 60,00(
Call option contracts, settle monthly through Debenm201(C — 30,00(

Our counterparties include Glencore, a relatedypartd a non-related party. We paid a cash premduemter into the put option
contracts and recorded an asset in due from afligorepaid and other assets, due from affiliatess current portion and other assets on
the consolidated balance sheets. The collar adstreere entered into at no initial cost to Centye determined the fair value of the put
and call option contracts using a Black-Scholesehadth market data provided by an independent@and account for the contracts as
derivative financial instruments with gains andskes in the fair value of the contracts recordetherConsolidated Statements of
Operations in net losses on forward contracts.

Aluminum sales premium contracts

We have a physical delivery contract for 20,400yrdpprimary aluminum through December 31, 201%wiariable, LME-based
pricing (the “Glencore Metal Agreement 1”). Undbe Glencore Metal Agreement |, pricing is basednamket prices, adjusted by a
negotiated premium with a cap and a floor as agpbehe U.S. Midwest premium. We account for@encore Metal Agreement | as a
derivative instrument under ASC 815. Gains anddeson the derivative are based on the differeateden the contract premium and
actual and forecasted U.S. Midwest premiums. &gtthts are recorded in related party sales. Uregladains (losses) based on
forecasted U.S. Midwest premiums are recorded fihass on forward contracts on the consolidatetestants of operations.

Derivatives not designated as hedging instrument:
Gain (loss) recognized in income from derivative
March 31, March 31,

Location 2010 2009
Power contrac Net loss on forward contrac $ 27 % (2,117
Primary aluminum put option and collar contre Net loss on forward contrac $ (1,728 $ —
Aluminum sales premium contrac Related party sale $ 11¢ $ 804
Aluminum sales premium contrac Net loss on forward contrac $ (217) % 122

-10-
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CENTURY ALUMINUM COMPANY
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements - cbnued
(UNAUDITED)

We had the following outstanding forward contrabtst were entered into that were not designatduwedging instruments:

March 31, December

2010 31, 2009
Power contract (in megawatt hou*MWH")) (1) 4,392 8,76(
Primary aluminum sales contract premium (metrics}qg) 76,32¢ 81,60(
Primary aluminum put option contracts (metric ta 144,00( 120,00(
Primary aluminum call option contracts (metric tp 22,50( 30,00(

(1) We mark the Ravenswood power contract to marketas our expected usage during the remaining ¢étime
contract.

(2) Represents the remaining physical deliveries utfdeGlencore Metal Agreement I.

Counterparty credit risk. The primary aluminum put option and collar cootsaare subject to counterparty credit risk. Hosvewe
only enter into forward financial contracts withucerparties we determine to be creditworthy atithe of entering into the contract. If
any counterparty failed to perform according totirens of the contract, the impact would be limitedhe difference between the contract
price and the market price applied to the contvalitme on the date of settlement.

As of March 31, 2010, an accumulated other comprakie loss of $153 is expected to be reclassifieebrnings over the next 12-

month period for derivative instruments that hagerbdesignated and have qualified as cash flowihgdgstruments and for the related
hedged transactions.

6. Earnings Per Share
The following table provides a reconciliation oétbomputation of the basic and diluted earningsspare:

For the three months ended March 31
2010 2009
Income Shares (00C  Pe-Share Loss Shares (00(  Per-Share
Net income (loss $ 6,33 $ (114,62)
Amount allocated to common
shareholders (1) 91.72% 10C%
Basic EPS
Income (loss) allocable
common shareholde 5,80¢ 92,55( $ 0.0¢ (114,62 64,60¢ $ (1.77)
Effect of Dilutive Securities:
Plus:
Options — 52 — —
Service-based stock awart — 501 — —
Diluted EPS
Income (loss) applicable to
common shareholders with

assumed conversion $ 5,80¢ 93,10 $ 006 $ (114,629 64,60¢ $ 1.77)

(1) We have not allocated the net loss allocable torsomshareholders between common and preferredisiidess, as the
holders of our preferred shares do not have a @ctotal obligation to share in the loss.
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Impact of our outstanding Series A Convertible Preferred Stock on EPS

Our Series A Convertible Preferred Stock has sineiteracteristics of a “participating security”described by ASC 260-10-45
“Participating Securities and the Two-Class Metholif accordance with the guidance in the ASC 266813, we calculate basic EPS using the
Two-Class Method, allocating undistributed incomeutr preferred shareholder consistent with theitigipation rights, and diluted EPS using
the If-Converted Method, when applicable.

The generally accepted accounting principles fporéng EPS do not require the presentation ofdbasd diluted EPS for securities of
than common stock and the EPS amounts, as presentggertain to our common stock.

The Two-Class Method is an earnings allocation fdenthat determines earnings per share for comrhares and participating securities
according to dividends declared (or accumulated)tha participation rights in undistributed earsingsee Note 7 Shareholders’ Equity for
additional information about the rights and prigis of Series A Preferred Stock.

The holders of our convertible preferred stock dbhrave a contractual obligation to share in tlssés of Century. Thus, in periods where
we report net losses, we will not allocate thelass$es to the convertible preferred stock for thaputation of basic or diluted EPS.

Impact of the Tax Benefit Preservation Plan on EPS

Our Tax Benefit Preservation Plan grants each comshareholder and preferred shareholder rightsitchase Series B Junior
Participating Preferred Stock (“Rights”). Thesgliks would only be exercisable upon the occurrefi@ertain triggering events. Each Right
will allow non-excluded holders to purchase SeBekinior Participating Preferred Stock, once thgh& become exercisable. The Series B
Preferred Share has dividend, voting, and liquashatights similar to our common stock. Prior t@eeise, the Right does not give its holder
any dividend, voting, or liquidation rights. Uptite occurrence of a triggering event, our BoarBioéctors may extinguish the Rights by
exchanging common stock for the Rights.

In accordance with general accounting principlegte calculation of EPS, the Rights are considemdingently issuable shares but will
not be included in the calculation of EPS until tieeessary conditions for exercise or exchange beee satisfied. Upon an issuance, the
Series B Junior Participating Preferred stock wdaddarticipating securities and we would calculs®sS in accordance with the Two-Class
Method described above. See Note 7 ShareholdqtstyEfor additional information about the Tax Béh@reservation Plan.

Calculation of EPS

Options to purchase 692,075 and 413,434 shareznainon stock were outstanding as of March 31, 2@t0March 31, 2009,
respectively. For the three months ended Marct2810, approximately 381,000 options were excludeah the calculation of EPS because
their exercise price exceeded the average marlat pf the underlying common stock. Shares tosbaed upon the assumed conversion o
convertible debt were excluded from the calculatibdiluted EPS because the average price for ommmeon stock in the three months ended
March 31, 2010 was below the conversion price ofloid5% convertible senior notes.

For the three months ended March 31, 2009, albaptiservice-based stock and shares to be isswecdthp assumed conversion of our

convertible debt were excluded from the calculatibdiluted EPS because of their antidilutive effec earnings per share. The average price
for our common stock in the three months ended Madg 2009 was below the conversion price of 0d6% convertible senior notes.
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Service-based stock for which vesting is based w@ootinued service is not considered issued anstanding shares of common stock
until vested. However, the service-based stockisidered a common stock equivalent and, theretoeeveighted average service-based
stock is included, using the treasury stock metiodpmmon shares outstanding for diluted earnpegsshare computations if they have a
dilutive effect on earnings per share. There vegngroximately 501,000 and 64,000 unvested sharssreice-based stock outstanding at
March 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. Our Sdsidanior Participating Preferred Stock are congidexontingently issuable shares and will
not be included in the calculation of EPS until tleeessary conditions for exercise or exchange heer satisfied.

For the calculation of basic and diluted EPS ferttiree months ended March 31, 2010 and March@®19,21sing the Two-Class Method,

we allocated $524 and $0, respectively, of our sinithuted income (loss) to the convertible preféstock. We reported a net loss for the tl
months ended March 31, 2009. See the reconcitidtiothe three months ended March 31, 2010 below:

Three months ended March 31, 201

Preferred
Common stock (000)
stock (000) (1) Total
Weighted average shares outstanc 92,55( 8,34t 100,89!
Undistributed earning $ 580¢ $ 524 $ 6,332

(1) Represents the participation rights of our prefégieareholder as if it held the number of commarethinto which its
shares of preferred stock are convertible as ofeberd date.

7. Shareholder¢ Equity
Common Stock

Under our Restated Certificate of Incorporationaaended, our Board of Directors is authorizedsoé up to 195,000,000 shares of our
common stock.

Series A Convertible Preferred Stock Conversions

All shares of Series A Convertible Preferred Starkheld by Glencore. The issuance of common stodker our stock incentive
programs, debt exchange transactions and any effering that excludes Glencore participation tegganti-dilution provisions of the
preferred stock agreement and results in the adtomanversion of shares of Series A Convertibleféred Stock into shares of common
stock.

Series A Convertible Preferred Stock: 2010

Shares outstanding at December 31, Z 83,45
Automatic conversions during the three months eMarcth 31, 201( (509)
Total shares outstanding at March 31, 2010 82,94
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Tax Benefit Preservation Plan

Our Tax Benefit Preservation Plan (the “Plan”) ésigned to provide us some protection against silpledimitation on our ability to use
net operating losses, tax credits and other taatagthe “Tax Attributes”), to reduce potentialute U.S. federal income tax obligations. We
have experienced substantial operating lossesipdbt, and under the Internal Revenue Code of, E38&mended (the “Code”), and rules
promulgated by the Internal Revenue Service, we caayy forward these losses in certain circumstate®ffset future earnings and thus
reduce our federal income tax liability, subjectéstain requirements and restrictions. As of Ma&t, 2010, we had Tax Attributes of
approximately $1,700,000. To the extent that the Attributes do not otherwise become limited, veédve that we might be able to use a
significant amount of the Tax Attributes, and tHiere these Tax Attributes could be a substantiséet® us.

Our ability to use these Tax Attributes would bbstantially limited if there were an "ownership nga" as defined under Section 382 of
the Code. In general, an ownership change wouldrdtéive-percent shareholders (as defined und&. federal income tax laws) collectively
increase their ownership in Century by more thapé&@entage points over a rolling three-year periddder the Plan, each share of our
common stock will carry with it one preferred shptechase right and each share of Series A Pref&tack will carry with it one hundred
Rights, until the distribution date or earlier exgpion of the Rights. In accordance with the PHrgres held by any person who acquires,
without the approval of our Board of Directors, b#cial ownership of 4.9% or more (or if already theneficial holder of at least 4.9%, by
acquiring additional shares of our common stockesgnting 1.0% or more) of our outstanding comntooks(including any ownership inter
held by that person’s affiliates and associatelefised under the Plan) could be subject to sigaift dilution. If not previously approved by
Century’s stockholders, the Plan will expire in @mtance with its terms on September 29, 2010.

8. Income Taxes
As of March 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, wetbiadl unrecognized tax benefits (excluding intére$$22,163 and $21,216,
respectively. The total amount of unrecognizedamefits (including interest and net of federaldd#) that, if recognized, would affect the

effective tax rate as of March 31, 2010 and DecerBhe2009, respectively, are $4,632 and $4,586.

We recognize interest and penalties accrued retatadrecognized tax benefits in income tax experseof March 31, 2010 and
December 31, 2009, we had approximately $851 af6 $&spectively, of accrued interest related teecognized income tax benefits.

We do not expect a significant change in the baarfainrecognized tax benefits within the next weahonths.
Our federal income tax returns from 2005 througb&a8re currently under examination. Our Califorcoaporate income tax return for

2008 is currently under examination. The majooityur state returns beginning in 2003 are sulieexamination. Our Icelandic tax returns
are subject to examination and income tax mattave lbheen concluded for years through 2002.
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The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act tredrelated Health Care and Education Reconcitiatict (the “Acts”) were enacted in
March 2010. The Acts amend certain tax rules apple to employers so that the portion of empldyeaith care costs that are reimbursed by
the Medicare Part D prescription drug subsidy ndlllonger be deductible by the employer for fedaredme tax purposes effective for years
beginning after December 31, 2012. Because dbdgof the future tax deduction, a reduction i deferred tax asset related to the
nondeductible OPEB liabilities accrued to date w#lrecorded with an equal offsetting adjustmemiuiovaluation allowance. The Acts did
affect our cash flows or financial condition becauge have a valuation allowance against all offederal and state deferred tax assets due to
our belief that it is more likely than not that sleeassets will not be realized.

See Note 20 Subsequent Events for information afedietral income tax refunds received subsequediaiech 31, 2010.

9. Inventories
Inventories consist of the following:

March 31, December

2010 31, 2009
Raw material $ 41,30 $ 25,69
Work-in-proces: 14,31 13,40(
Finished good 10,14 11,15¢
Operating and other supplies 74,914 81,22
Inventories $ 140,67( $ 131,47:

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or mtatksing the first-in, first-out method (“FIFO"Pue to the curtailment of our
Ravenswood operations in February 2009, approxisn&ts,023 of items that were classified as invenadt December 31, 2008 are not
expected to be consumed within one year and hase dlassified as other assets.

10. Intangible Asset
At March 31, 2009, the intangible asset consisfea wower contract acquired in connection with acguisition of Hawesville. In July
2009, we terminated the existing power contrattawesville and entered into a new power agreem®&ae Note 2 Long-term Power Contract
for Hawesville for additional information about shtransaction. As a result of terminating Haweés\dlprevious power contract, we wrote off

the remaining carrying amount of the intangiblese$ $23,759 in July 2009. As of March 31, 204@,had no intangible assets.

As of March 31, 2009, the gross carrying amourthefintangible asset was $155,986 with accumulamedrtization of
$127,496. Amortization expense for the intangédset for the three months ended March 31, 200%4a887.
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11. Debt

March 31, December

2010 31, 2009

Debt classified as current liabilitie

1.75% convertible senior notes due 2024, net of disicount of $3,281 and $3,8:

respectively, interest payable semiannually $ 43,78t $ 43,23¢

Hancock County industrial revenue bonds (“IRBs"e @028, interest payable quarterly

(variable interest rates (not to exceed 12%) 7,81¢ 7,81¢
Debt classified as n-current liabilities:

8.0% senior secured notes payable due May 15, 20tbdest payable semiannually, net of c

discount of $4,363 and $4,800, respecti\ 245,24( 240,67t

7.5% senior unsecured notes payable due Augu&013l, interest payable semiannually 2,60z 6,94¢
Total debt $ 299,44. $ 298,67t

(1) The convertible notes are classified as currenabee they are convertible at any time by the holdée IRBs are classified
as current liabilities because they are remarketsekly and could be required to be repaid upon dehifahere is a
failed remarketing. The IRB interest rate at MaBdh 2010 was 0.59%.

Debt exchange transactions

We completed debt-for-debt exchanges in JanuanMardh 2010. We exchanged a total of $4,128 d¥Bs@nior secured notes
payable due May 15, 2014 (the “8.0% Notes”) for385, of 7.5% senior unsecured notes payable due $iddy 2014 (the “7.5% Notes”). As
of March 31, 2010, we had $2,603 and $249,603 gfegate principal amount outstanding of the 7.5%eblland 8.0% Notes, respectively.

Investors received $950 worth of 8.0% Notes forg¥d,000 principal amount tendered of 7.5% Nota$did not receive a cash
consent fee. In addition, these investors recetivedhiccrued interest for their 7.5% Notes, nentgfrest that has accrued on the 8.0% notes
since the original issuance date.

Senior secured revolving credit facility

We have a $100,000 senior secured revolving cfadiiity (“Credit Facility”) with a syndicate of ks that will mature September 19,
2010. Our obligations under the Credit Facilitg anconditionally guaranteed by our domestic suasas (other than Century Aluminum
Holdings, Inc., Century Louisiana, Inc., and NoalWS LLC) and secured by a first priority secuiityerest in all accounts receivable and
inventory belonging to Century and our subsidiasyrowers. The availability of funds under the Gré&dacility is subject to a $15,000 reserve
and limited by a specified borrowing base consistihcertain eligible accounts receivable and itean Borrowings under the Credit Facility
are, at our option, at the LIBOR rate or bank rase, plus or minus in each case an applicableimafthe Credit Facility is subject to
customary covenants, including limitations on captxpenditures, additional indebtedness, affilfedasactions, liens, guarantees, mergers anc
acquisitions, dividends, distributions, capitalestbtions and investments. We could issue up toxamuen of $25,000 in letters of credit unt
the Credit Facility. As of March 31, 2010, we hamgbeoximately $11,500 issued but undrawn lettersredlit under the facility. Any
outstanding letters of credit reduce our borrovargilability on a dollar-for-dollar basis. We had outstanding loans under the Credit
Facility as of March 31, 2010. As of March 31, @0ive had additional borrowing availability of $832 under the Credit Facility. We pay a
commitment fee for the unused portion of the line.

-16-




Table of Contents
CENTURY ALUMINUM COMPANY
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements - cbnued
(UNAUDITED)

1.75% convertible senior notes

The 1.75% Notes are convertible at any time ah#iai conversion rate of 32.7430 shares of ourwam stock per one thousand dollars
of 1.75% Notes, subject to adjustments for ceraents. The initial conversion rate is equivalerd ttonversion price of approximately
$30.5409 per share of common stock. Upon converdidine 1.75% Notes, we would be required to pashda respect of the conversion
obligation (determined as the number of sharesviftich the note is convertible multiplied by ouoshk price at such time) up to the principal
amount of the note. Any excess conversion obligatian be paid at our option in cash, common stock, combination thereof.

The following amounts are recognized in our comsiid balance sheets related to the 1.75% conleesginior notes:

March 31, December

2010 31, 200¢
Principal of the liability component of 1.75% comtilele senior note $ 47,067 $ 47,067
Unamortized debt discou (3,287 (3,82§)
Net carrying amount of liability component of 1.7%%nvertible senior note $ 43,78¢ $ 43,23¢
Net carrying amount of equity component of 1.75%\wastible senior notes (net of $18,261 ta
and $1,799 issuance cos $ 32,11« $ 32,11«

Interest expense related to the 1.75% convertibleegior notes:
Three months endec

March 31,
2010 2009
Contractual interest coupt $ 20 $ 76€
Amortization of the debt discount on the liabildgmponent 54€ 1,99(
Total $ 75z $ 2,75¢€
Effective interest rate for the liability compondat the perioc 6.3% 6.3(%

The estimated amortization expense for the debbdist for the 1.75% Notes through the remainingeetgd life (August 2011) is as
follows:

Nine
months
ending
December
31, 2010 2011

Estimated debt discount amortization expe $ 1697 $ 1,58¢
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12. Contingencies and Commitment:
Environmental Contingencies

We believe our current environmental liabilitiesmtt have, and are not likely to have, a matedsakase effect on our financial condition,
results of operations or liquidity. However, theem be no assurance that future requirements aliteams at currently or formerly owned or
operated properties will not result in liabilitieich may have a material adverse effect.

In July 2005, the Environmental Protection Agern&HA”) began an initiative to perform an oversighépection of all Secondary
Maximum Achievable Control Technology (“MACT") fdities which deal with casting furnaces, includidgwesville. Partial inspections
were also conducted at co-located Primary MACTIit&es which deal with potlines, including Hawedeil In April 2008, the EPA sent
CAKY requests under the Clean Air Act for copiesceftain records dating back to 2000. In Noven2®89, the EPA sent CAKY a
Notice of Violation “NOV”) alleging 12 violations relating to the Cleair Act including, among other things, violationfthe MACT
emissions standards and the prevention of sigmifidaterioration program for unpermitted major nficdtions. The matter is under
investigation. An initial hearing with the EPA acced in January 2010 at which CAKY agreed to pievihe EPA with additional
information regarding the alleged violations. CAKYovided such information in February 2010. Werz# reasonably estimate the
liabilities with respect to this matter, but theg @ot expected to be material. We expect to vesthie matter in 2010.

Century Aluminum of West Virginia, Inc. (“CAWV”) attinues to perform remedial measures at Ravenswosliant to an order issued
by the Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”) ia4 (the “3008(h) Order”). CAWYV also conducted aRXCfacility investigation (“RFI")
under the 3008(h) Order evaluating other areasaaeRswood that may have contamination requiringecéation. The RFI has been approved
by appropriate agencies. CAWV has completed inteemediation measures at two sites identified @RI¥|, and we believe no further
remediation will be required. A Corrective Measugtsdy, which will formally document the conclusiohthese activities, is being completed
with the EPA. EPA approval of the Corrective MaasuStudy is anticipated in the second quarte&bD2 We believe a significant portion of
the contamination on the two sites identified ia BFI is attributable to the operations of thirdties and is their financial responsibility.

Prior to our purchase of Hawesville, the EPA issadithal Record of Decision (“ROD”) under the Compensive Environmental
Response, Compensation and Liability Act. By agremimSouthwire Company (“Southwire”), the formerrew and operator is to perform all
obligations under the ROD. CAKY has agreed to afeand maintain the ground water treatment systguired under the ROD on behalf of
Southwire, and Southwire will reimburse CAKY fornyaexpense that exceeds $400 annually.

We are a party to an EPA Administrative Order om&&mt (the “Order”) pursuant to which other past present owners of an alumina
refining facility at St. Croix, Virgin Islands hawagreed to carry out a Hydrocarbon Recovery Plaertwve and manage hydrocarbons floating
on groundwater underlying the facility. Pursuantite Hydrocarbon Recovery Plan, recovered hydbaresr and groundwater are delivered to
the adjacent petroleum refinery where they areivedeand managed. In connection with the saléefacility by Lockheed Martin
Corporation (“Lockheed”), to one of our affiliatégirgin Islands Alumina Corporation (“Vialco”), it989, Lockheed, Vialco and Century
entered into the Lockheed-Vialco Asset Purchasedment. The indemnity provisions contained inlthekheed-Vialco Asset Purchase
Agreement allocate responsibility for certain eamimental matters. Lockheed has tendered inderanifydefense of the above matter to
Vialco. We have likewise tendered indemnity to kloeed. Management does not believe Vialco’s lighilnder the Order or its indemnity to
Lockheed will require material payments. Througarbh 31, 2010, we have expended approximately $80be Hydrocarbon Recovery
Plan. We expect the future potential payments utide indemnification to comply with the Order iile approximately $500, which may be
offset in part by sales of recoverable hydrocarbons
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In May 2005, we and Vialco were among several dddats listed in a lawsuit filed by the Commissiookthe Department of Planning
and Natural Resources, in his capacity as Trusteldtural Resources of the United States Virdiands. The complaint alleges damages to
natural resources caused by alleged releases fre@umina refinery facility at St. Croix and thdjacent petroleum refinery. The primary
cause of action is pursuant to the natural rescdmogage provisions of the Comprehensive Environaté&tgsponse, Compensation, and
Liability Act of 1980, but various ancillary Teroitial law causes of action were included as wdlle and Lockheed have each tendered
indemnity and defense of the case to the otheupuatdo the terms of the Lockheed-Vialco Asset Rase Agreement. The complaint seeks
unspecified monetary damages, costs and attormsy f©n July 15, 2009, we and Vialco and otherrdidats filed motions for summary
judgment on the issue of the applicability of tketste of limitations. The parties are currenthgaged in the discovery proce

In December 2006, Vialco and the two succeedingers/of the alumina facility were named as deferslama lawsuit filed by the
Commissioner of the Department of Planning and K&Resources of the United States Virgin Islantise complaint alleges the defendants
failed to take certain actions specified in a CalaZbne management permit issued to Vialco in Catdl®94, and alleges violations of
territorial water pollution control laws during tarious defendantgeriods of ownership. The complaint seeks stapudod other unspecifie
monetary penalties for the alleged violations. Iab6diled its answer to the complaint assertingdatand affirmative defenses. The parties are
currently engaged in the discovery process.

We intend to defend both Vialco lawsuits vigorouashd to assert all applicable defenses. Pursadhetterms of the asset purchase
agreement between Vialco and the purchaser ofttibty in 1995, the purchaser assumed respontitidr all costs and other liabilities
associated with the bauxite waste disposal fagsljitincluding pre-closure and post-closure lidgbsit At this time, it not practicable to predict
the ultimate outcome of these actions or to eséraatange of possible damage awards.

In July 2006, we were named as a defendant, togefitie certain affiliates of Alcan Inc., in a lanisbrought by Alcoa Inc. seeking to
determine responsibility for certain environmertalemnity obligations related to the sale of a ehstinum plate manufacturing facility
located in Vernon, California, which we purchasemhf Alcoa Inc. in December 1998, and sold to AlBaled Products-Ravenswood LLC
(formerly Pechiney Rolled Products, LLC) in July999 The complaint also seeks costs and attornesy fAethis time, it is not practicable to
predict the ultimate outcome of these actions @stiimate a range of possible damage awards.

It is our policy to accrue for costs associatechweitvironmental assessments and remedial efforés\itbbecomes probable that a liability
has been incurred and the costs can be reasorsilthated. The aggregate environmental-relatecladdiabilities were $828 and $966 at
March 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, respectiddlyccrued amounts have been recorded withouhgieffect to any possible future
recoveries. With respect to costs for ongoing emritental compliance, including maintenance and todng, such costs are expensed as
incurred.

Because of the issues and uncertainties descrifmceaand our inability to predict the requiremesftfuture environmental laws, there
be no assurance that future capital expenditurégasts for environmental compliance will not haveaterial adverse effect on our future
financial condition, results of operations, or ldjty. Based upon all available information, managat does not believe that the outcome of
these environmental matters will have a materiakegk effect on our financial condition, resultopérations, or liquidity.

Legal Contingencies
We have pending against us or may be subject tousatawsuits, claims and proceedings related pilyn employment, commercial,
environmental, shareholder, safety and health msatédthough it is not presently possible to deterrthe outcome of these matters,

management believes their ultimate disposition mdll have a material adverse effect on our findrciadition, results of operations, or
liquidity.
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In March 2009, four purported stockholder clas$oastwere filed against us in the United Statedr@isCourt for the Northern District
California. The actions are entitled Petzschk€entury Aluminum Co., et al., Abrams v. Century éinum Co., et al., McClellan v. Cent
Aluminum Co., et al., and Hilyard v. Century Aluraim Co., et al. These actions have been consetidahd a lead plaintiff has b
confirmed. These cases allege that we impropextpanted for cash flows associated with the tertignaof certain forward financial sa
contracts which accounting allegedly resulted ftifieial inflation of our stock price and investtysses. These actions seek rescission ¢
February 2009 common stock offering, unspecifiethgensatory damages, including interest thereorts @sd expenses and counsel fi
Management intends to vigorously defend these @tibut at the date of this report, it is not poiesto predict the ultimate outcome of th
actions or to estimate a range of possible damageds. See Note 20 Subsequent Events for addifisioamation about these actions.

Ravenswood Retiree Medical Benefits changes

Century Aluminum of West Virginia, Inc. amended fisst retirement medical benefit plan effectiveutay 1, 2010 for all current a
former salaried employees, their dependents arzhadiaining unit employees who retired before Jur2006, and their dependents.

The principal changes to the plan are upon attamrm&age 65, all CAWV provided retiree medical éfits will cease for retirees a
dependents. In addition, bargaining unit retineeder age 65 and dependents under age 65 are ddwetbe salary retiree medical plan wt
requires out-of pocket payments for premiums, cgs@and deductibles by participants.

In November 2009, CAWV filed a class action compidbr declaratory judgment against the United Steaper and Forestry, Rub
Manufacturing, Energy, Allied Industrial & Servit®orkers International Union, AFL-CIO/CLC (the “USW)the USWA's local union, ar
four CAWYV retirees, individually and as class regaetatives, seeking a declaration of CAWVights to modify/terminate retiree med
benefits as described above. Later in November38WA and representatives of a retiree class &legparate suit against CAWV, Cen
Aluminum Company, Century Aluminum Master Welfarergfit Plan, and various John Does with respethéoforegoing. These actio
entitled Dewhurst, et al. v. Century Aluminum Cet,al., and Century Aluminum of West Virginia, Inc. United Steel, Paper and Fores
Rubber Manufacturing, Energy, Allied Industrial &8ice Workers International Union, ARCIO/CLC, et al., have been consolidated
venue has been set in the District Court for thetlSern District of West Virginia. In January 201Be USWA filed a motion for prelimina
injunction to prevent us from implementing the fgoeng changes while these lawsuits are pendinge cburt has not yet issued a ruling or
motion. We intend to vigorously pursue our casehia foregoing actions, but as of the date of thfgort, it is not possible to predict
ultimate outcome of these actions.

Power Commitments
Big Rivers Agreement

To secure a new, long-term power contract for taevebville facility, on July 16, 2009, CAKY, alongttv E.ON and Big Rivers , agreed
to an “unwind” of the former contractual arrangeteetween Big Rivers and E.ON and entered intdBilgeRivers Agreement to provide long-
term cost-based power to CAKY. The term of thg Rivers Agreement is through 2023 and providesjaate power for Hawesville’s full
production capacity requirements (approximately WB®) with pricing based on the provider’s cost obguction. The Big Rivers Agreement
is take-or-pay for Hawesville’energy requirements at full production. Undertdrms of the agreement, any power not requirelddwesville
would be available for sale and we would receieslits for actual power sales up to our cost fot ploaver. The current market price of
electrical power in this region is less than Bigéts’ forecasted cost. See Note 2 Long-term pawatract for Hawesville for additional
information about these agreements.

-20-




Table of Contents
CENTURY ALUMINUM COMPANY
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements - cbnued
(UNAUDITED)

APCo Ratefiling

APCo supplies all of Ravenswood’s power requirememider an agreement at prices set forth in pudisariffs, which are subject to
change. Under the special rate contract, Raverdwaay be excused from or may defer the paymertepiricrease in the tariff rate if
aluminum prices as quoted on the LME fall below-getermined levels. In March 2009, APCo fileceguest for a rate increase to recover
unrecovered fuel costs and to cover the increasstof fuel and purchased power as well as capiatovements. In September 2009, the
PSC agreed to extend the special rate contracstefithe existing agreement for one year and ateib approximately $16 million of the
unrecovered fuel costs to Ravenswood. This amwilhibe factored into the special rate provisionigthexcuses or defers payments above set
tariff rates depending on aluminum prices. Weraxgewing options to further extend the term of éxésting agreement that establishes the
LME-based cap on the tariff rates.

Labor Commitments

Approximately 75% of our U.S. based work forcedpnesented by the USWA. Our Ravenswood plant grepkrepresented by the
USWA are under a labor agreement that was extetodddgust 31, 2010. The agreement covers hourlyleyees at the Ravenswood
plant. For additional information about Ravenswopérations see Note 3 Curtailment of OperatioRavenswood and Hawesville. Our
Hawesville, Kentucky, plant employees representethb USWA are under a collective bargaining agresnthat expired on May 7, 2010 as
extended. The agreement covered approximatehhba8y workers at the Hawesville plant. See Ndi&sRbsequent Events for additional
information about the labor agreement.

Approximately 84% of Grundartangi’s work force epresented by five labor unions under an agreethahexpired on December 31,
2009. See Note 20 Subsequent Events for additinfamation about the labor agreement.

Other Commitments

The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act tirdrelated Health Care and Education Reconcifiatict were enacted in March
2010. The Acts extend health care coverage to mamsured individuals and expand coverage to thtready insured. The Acts contain
provisions which could impact our accounting fdiree medical benefits in future periods. Howetlee, extent of that impact, if any, cannot
be determined until regulations are promulgateckutite Acts and additional interpretations of theisdbecome available. We are continuing
to assess the potential impacts that this leg@slatiay have on our future results of operationsh dws and financial position related to our
health care benefits and OPEB obligations. Amaherathings, the Acts will eliminate the tax dedhbitity of the Medicare Part D subsidy for
companies that provide qualifying prescription doaogerage to retirees effective for years beginaiftgr December 31, 2012. See Note 8
Income Taxes for additional information about thpact of the change in the deductibility of the Made Part D subsidy.

-21-




Table of Contents
CENTURY ALUMINUM COMPANY
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements - cbnued
(UNAUDITED)
13. Forward Delivery Contracts and Financial Instruments

As a producer of primary aluminum, we are exposefiutctuating raw material and primary aluminumcps. We enter into fixed and
market priced contracts for the sale of primaryrahum and the purchase of raw materials in futengogls.

Forward Physical Delivery Agreements

Primary Aluminum Sales Contracts

Contract Customer Volume Term Pricing
Alcan Rolled Products Meta Alcan 14 million pounds per year Through December 31  Variable, based
Agreement 2010 on U.S. Midwest
market
Glencore Metal Agreement  Glencore 18 million pounds per year Through December 31  Variable, based
2010 on U.S. Midwest
market
Glencore Metal Agreement  Glencore 20,400 mtpy Through December 31  Variable, based
(2) 2013 on U.S. Midwest
market
Glencore Sweep Agreemen  Glencore 24,000 mtpy - minimum Through December 31  Variable, based
(2) 2010 on U.S. Midwest
market
Southwire Metal Agreement Southwire 240 million pounds per year Through March 31, 201 Variable, based
(high conductivity molten on U.S. Midwest
aluminum) market
Southwire Metal Agreement Southwire 60 million pounds per year Through December 31  Variable, based
(standard-grade molten 2010 on U.S. Midwest
aluminum) market

1) We account for the Glencore Metal Agreement | derévative instrument in accordance with generafigepted accounting
principles for derivatives instruments and hedgiotivities. Under the Glencore Metal Agreememiricing is based on
then-current market prices, adjusted by a negatigts. Midwest premium with a cap and a floor agsligg to the current
U.S. Midwest premium.

2) The Glencore Sweep Agreement is for all metal pced by Century in the U.S. in 2010, less existialgs agreements and
high-purity metal sales. The term of the contraay be extended for one year upon mutual agreement.

Tolling Contracts

Contract Customer Volume Term Pricing
Billiton Tolling Agreement (1) BHP Billiton 130,000 mtpy Through December 31, 2013  LME-based
Glencore Toll Agreement (1)(2) Glencore 90,000 mtpy Through July 31, 2016 LME-based
Glencore Toll Agreement (1) Glencore 40,000 mtpy Through December 31, 2014  LME-based

1) Grundartangi’s tolling revenues include a premhased on the European Union (“EU”) import duty gamary
aluminum. In May 2007, the EU members reducedetiemport duty for primary aluminum from six perd¢ea three
percent and agreed to review the new duty afteetlgears. This decrease in the EU import dutpfisnary aluminum
negatively impacts Grundartangi’'s revenues andhéurtiecreases would also have a negative impa@trwmdartangi’s
revenues , but it is not expected to have a méaffiect on our financial position and results peoations.

2) Glencore assigned 50% of its tolling rights unithés agreement to Hydro Aluminum through Decemider2®10.

Apart from the Alcan Rolled Products Metal Agreemnéme Glencore Metal Agreement |, the Glencorealdgreement Il, Glencore
Sweep Agreement and the Southwire Metal Agreementiad forward delivery contracts to sell 18,005rfaéons and 26,140 metric tons of
primary aluminum at March 31, 2010 and Decembe2809, respectively. Of these forward deliverytcacts, we had fixed price
commitments to sell 650 metric tons and 1,559 madms of primary aluminum at March 31, 2010 andéeber 31, 2009, respectively,



which none were with Glencore at March 31, 2010ecember 31, 2009.
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Forward Financial Instruments

We are party to various forward financial and pbgkdelivery contracts that are accounted for aivalive instruments. See Note 5
Derivative Instruments and Hedging for additiomdbrmation about these instruments.

14. Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Three months endec

March 31,
2010 2009

Cash paid for

Interest $ 68t $ 11,06¢

Income tax 757 10€
Cash received fo

Interest 144 1,20¢

Income tax refunds (! 2,12¢ 90,33

(1) See Note 8 Income Taxes for more information.

Non-cash activities

In the first quarter of 2010 and 2009, we issueatesh of common stock as part of our performanceegtrgram to satisfy a $964 and
$694, respectively, performance share liabilitgéotain key employees.

Due to the curtailment of our Ravenswood operatiorizebruary 2009, we reclassified certain invepitems into other assets. As a
result, there was an $18,326 non-cash change im¢katory and other asset account balances digstoeclassification.

15. Asset Retirement Obligations

Our asset retirement obligations (“ARQYnsist primarily of costs associated with the disp of spent pot liner used in the reduction ¢
of our domestic facilities.

The reconciliation of the changes in the assater@nt obligations is presented below:

Three
months
ended Year ended
March 31, December
2010 31, 2009
Beginning balance, ARO liabilit $ 1523: $ 14,33}
Additional ARO liability incurrec 264 89¢€
ARO liabilities settlec (313 (1,11¢)
Accretion expens 26C 1,11¢
Adjustments (1) (1,804 —
Ending balance, ARO liability $ 13,64( $ 15,23

(1) We adjusted our estimated ARO liability in the fiigeiarter of 2010 for changes in estimate and tinaoihcosts associated
with the disposal of spent potliner.
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Certain conditional AROs related to the disposatsof fixed assets at our primary aluminum faesithave not been recorded because
they have an indeterminate settlement date. Ttmsditional AROs will be initially recognized ingtperiod in which sufficient information
exists to estimate their fair value.

16. Comprehensive income (loss) and Accumulated otheomprehensive los:

Comprehensive income (l0ss): ] A .
Three months endec

March 31,
2010 2009
Net income (loss $ 6,33z $ (114,62
Other comprehensive income (los
Net unrealized loss on financial instruments, reiMtax — (4,847
Net losses on cash flow hedges reclassified tonigcmet of tax of $0 and $(2,63
respectively — 6,13¢
Net (gain) loss on foreign currency cash flow hedgelassified to income, net of tax of $(
and $(379), respective (39) 3,75¢
Defined benefit pension and other postemploymenefieplans:
Net curtailment gain arising during the period, o$0 tax — 33,01¢
Amortization of net loss during the period, ne8flL and $(71) tax, respective (144 29C
Amortization of prior service cost during the pekimet of $(423) and $396 tax,
respectively 757 (1,332
Other comprehensive inconr 57E 37,01¢
Comprehensive income (los $ 6,907 $ (77,600

Components of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss:
March 31, December

2010 31, 200¢
Unrealized loss on financial instruments, net cfBand $749 tax benefit, respectiv $ (1,10¢) $ (1,069
Defined benefit plan liabilities, net of $26,385e$26,728 tax benefit, respective (64,029 (64,635
Equity in investee other comprehensive incomeph&0 and $0 tax, respectively ( (8,567) (8,567)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss $ (73690 $ (74,270

(1) The amount includes our equity in the other compnsive income of Mt. Holly Aluminum Company whicbnsists
primarily of pension and other postretirement birmddfligations.
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17. Components of Net Periodic Benefit Cos

Other Postretirement

Pension Benefits Benefits
Three months endec Three months endec
March 31, March 31,
2010 2009 2010 2009
Service cos $ 74C $ 83t $ 1,02 % 1,51¢
Interest cos 1,59¢ 1,60¢ 2,75(C 2,98t
Expected return on plan ass (1,229 (2,109 — —
Amortization of prior service co: 35 61 (260) (422)
Amortization of net los 423 634 75€ 1,09t
Curtailment — 2,601 — (14,312
Net periodic benefit co: $ 1,56¢ $ 4,63C $ 427C $ (9,140

18. Recently Issued Accounting Standard

In February 2010, the Financial Accounting Stand@dard (“FASB”) issued FASB Accounting Standargxiate 2010-09,
Subsequent Events: Amendments to Certain Recogratid Disclosure Requirements (“ASU 2010-09"), mhéenends FASB ASC Topic
855, Subsequent Events. The update provides thatfifs, as defined in ASU 2010-09, are no longeuired to disclose the date
through which subsequent events have been evaluateglupdate also requires SEC filers to evalsabsequent events through the date
the financial statements are issued rather thadateethe financial statements are available tisdeed. We adopted ASU 2010-09 upon
issuance. This update had no impact on our finaposition, results of operations or cash flows.

In January 2010, the FASB issued FASB Accountiran&ards Update 2010-06, Fair Value Measurement®autbsures: Improving
Disclosures about Fair Value Measurements (“ASU208"), which amends FASB ASC Topic 820-10, FaitdéeMeasurements and
Disclosures. The update provides additional diseles for transfers into and out of Levels 1 ana@ separate disclosures about
purchases, issuances and settlements relatingvtl Baneasurements and clarifies certain othettiagislisclosure requirements. In
addition ASU 2010-06 amends guidance on employlsslosures about postretirement benefit plan asseter ASC 715 to require that
disclosures be provided by classes of assets thefday major categories of assets. We adopted A&10-06 in the first quarter of 2010.
This update had no impact on the Company’s findipaaition, results of operations or cash flows.
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19. Condensed Consolidating Financial Information

Our 8.0% senior secured notes due 2014, 7.5% sengarcured notes due 2014 and 1.75% convertiblerdeates due 2024 are
guaranteed by each of our material existing anaréutlomestic subsidiaries, except for Nordural WE€ L Each subsidiary guarantor is
100% owned by Century. All guarantees are full andonditional; all guarantees are joint and sdvefidese notes are not guaranteed by
our foreign subsidiaries (such subsidiaries andiii@a US LLC, collectively the “Non-Guarantor Suttisiies”). We allocate corporate
expenses or income to our subsidiaries and chatgeest on certain intercompany balances.

The following summarized condensed consolidatingrxze sheets as of March 31, 2010 and Decemb&089, condensed
consolidating statements of operations for theetimenths ended March 31, 2010 and March 31, 20609hencondensed consolidating
statements of cash flows for the three months eibedh 31, 2010 and March 31, 2009 present sepegatdts for Century, the guarantor
subsidiaries, the non-guarantor subsidiaries, dfaing adjustments and total consolidated amounts

This summarized condensed consolidating finanofarimation may not necessarily be indicative ofsults of operations or
financial position had Century, the guarantor sdibsies or the non-guarantor subsidiaries operaseddependent entities.
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET
As of March 31, 201C

Combined
Combined Non- Reclassification:
Guarantor  Guarantor The and
Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Company Eliminations  Consolidatec
Assets:
Cash — $ 14292: $ 70817 $ — $ 213,73
Restricted cas 9,372 — — — 9,372
Accounts receivabl— net 23,78¢ 11,60: — — 35,39:
Due from affiliates 565,30( 3,907 2,494,04 (3,027,73) 35,52«
Inventories 88,32 52,34¢ — — 140,67(
Prepaid and other ass: 40,52! 8,871 25,27 — 74,66¢
Total current asse 727,30¢ 219,64¢ 2,590,14 (3,027,73) 509,36t
Investment in subsidiarie 32,93! — (1,016,27) 983,34 —
Property, plant and equipme— net 386,92¢ 896,18! 1,87: (82 1,284,90.
Due from affiliates— less current portio 3,10¢ 5,85¢ — — 8,96¢
Other asset 24,93( 30,88¢ 16,80( — 72,61°
Total $ 1,175,20- $ 1,152,571 $ 1,592,54. $ (2,044,47) $ 1,875,85
Liabilities and shareholders’ equity:
Accounts payable, trac 36,32¢ $ 37,62 $ 1,03¢ $ — $ 74,99:
Due to affiliates 2,093,64. 54,93t 178,45t (2,287,72) 39,30¢
Accrued and other current liabiliti 18,29¢ 5,291 13,03: — 36,61¢
Accrued employee benefits co— current portior 11,63: — 1,36¢ — 12,99°
Convertible senior note — — 43,78¢ — 43,78¢
Industrial revenue bonds 7,81¢ — — — 7,81¢
Total current liabilities 2,167,71. 97,85: 237,67¢ (2,287,72) 215,51¢
Senior notes payab — — 247,84 — 247,84
Accrued pension benefit co— less curren
portion 22,38¢ — 21,68¢ — 44,07:
Accrued postretirement benefit co— less currer
portion 175,69( — 3,461 — 179,15:
Other liabilities/intercompany loe 49,45¢ 712,09¢ 5,36: (740,09 26,82«
Deferred taxe— less current portio — 85,93 — — 85,93!
Total noncurrent liabilities 247,53. 798,02¢ 278,35. (740,09.) 583,82:
Shareholder¢ equity:
Preferred stoc — — 1 — 1
Common stocl 60 12 927 (72) 927
Additional paic-in capital 297,30( 144,38. 2,503,26: (441,68)) 2,503,26.
Accumulated other comprehensive income (i (88,649 (1,106 (73,69¢) 89,75« (73,69¢)
Retained earnings (accumulated deficit) (1,448,75) 113,40¢ (1,353,98) 1,335,34. (1,353,98)
Total shareholde’ equity (1,240,041 256,69¢ 1,076,51 983,34. 1,076,51.
Total $ 1,175,220 $ 1,152,57i $ 1,592,54. $ (2,044,47) $ 1,875,85
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 200

Assets:
Cash
Restricted cas
Accounts receivabl— net
Due from affiliates
Inventories
Prepaid and other assets
Total current asse
Investment in subsidiarie
Property, plant and equipme— net
Due from affiliates— less current portio
Other assets

Total

Liabilities and shareholders equity:
Accounts payable, trac
Due to affiliates
Accrued and other current liabilitir
Accrued employee benefits co— current portior
Convertible senior note
Industrial revenue bonc
Total current liabilities
Senior notes payab
Accrued pension benefit co— less curren
portion
Accrued postretirement benefit costsless currer
portion
Other liabilities/intercompany log
Deferred taxes — less current portion
Total noncurrent liabilities
Shareholder¢ equity:
Preferred stoc
Common stocl
Additional paic-in capital
Accumulated other comprehensive income (It
Retained earnings (accumulated defi
Total shareholders’ equity
Total

Combined
Combined Non- Reclassification:
Guarantor Guarantor The and

Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Company Eliminations  Consolidatec
$ — $ 109,79¢ $ 88,43¢ $ — % 198,23-
8,87¢ — — — 8,87¢
28,88¢ 8,827 — — 37,70¢
544,06¢ 7,040 2,471,600 (3,003,45) 19,25¢
74,88 56,59: — — 131,47:
56,04¢ 10,29 27,58 — 93,92:
712,75¢ 192,54: 2,587,62I (3,003,45) 489,46¢
31,95¢ — (1,023,41) 991,45 —
396,41¢ 899,85 2,08( (62 1,298,28:
— 5,85¢ — — 5,85¢
21,86 29,77( 16,49¢ — 68,13t
$ 1,163,000 $ 1,128,021 $ 1,582,78' $ (2,012,06) $ 1,861,75!
$ 37,93¢ $ 39,16« $ 19¢ $ — $ 77,30:
2,076,14. 53,00z 178,60« (2,275,04) 32,70¢
21,63¢ 4,64( 12,32( — 38,59¢
11,63 — 1,36¢ — 12,997
— — 43,23¢ — 43,23¢
7,81F — — — 7,81F
2,155,16 96,80¢ 235,72¢ (2,275,04) 212,65¢
— — 247,62: — 247,62:
22,04: — 21,23¢ — 43,28:
173,81¢ — 3,41¢ — 177,23:
52,54 700,47¢ 7,052 (728,477 31,60«
— 81,62: — — 81,62:
248,40: 782,10( 279,33( (728,477) 581,36:
— — 1 — 1
60 12 92t (72 92t
297,29¢ 144,38 2,501,38! (441,68) 2,501,38!
(89,48%) (1,069 (74,27() 90,55 (74,27()
(1,448,440 105,79: (1,360,31) 1,342,65: (1,360,31)
(1,240,57) 249,12( 1,067,733 991,45: 1,067,73I
$ 1,163,000 $ 1,128,021 $ 1,582,781 $ (2,012,06) $ 1,861,75!
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For the three months ended March 31, 201

Combined
Combined Non-
Guarantor Guarantor

The

Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Company

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

Reclassification:
and

Eliminations Consolidatec

Net sales
Third-party customer
Related parties

Cost of goods sold
Gross profit (loss
Other operating expens
Selling, general and admin expen
Operating income (los:
Interest expens- third party
Interest expens— affiliates
Interest incomt
Interest incom« affiliates
Net loss on forward contrac
Other expens- net
Income (loss) before taxes and equity in earn
(loss) of subsidiaries and joint ventu
Income tax benefit (expense)
Income (loss) before equity in earnings (loss) o
subsidiaries and joint ventur
Equity earnings (loss) of subsidiaries and ji
ventures
Net income (loss

118,07¢ $  74,85: $ — 3 — $ 192,93
56,98 35,47¢ — — 92,45;
175,05¢ 110,33( — — 285,38
168,44 82,96+ — — 251,41
6,61( 27,36¢ — — 33,97¢
4,46¢ — — — 4,46¢
11,28¢ 962 — — 12,25"
(9,149 26,40: — — 17,26(
(6,399) — — — (6,399)
15,95¢ (15,95/) — — —
22 79 — — 101

— 10¢ — — 10¢
(1,979) — — — (1,979
277 131 — — 40€
(1,260) 10,76¢ — — 9,50¢
(25) (4,256) — — (4,281)
(1,285) 6,51z — 5,227
97¢ 1,10¢ 6,33 (7,31]) 1,10¢

$ (306$ _ 761i$ 633 $ (7,310 $ 6,33:

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
For the three months ended March 31, 200
Combined

Combined Non-
Guarantor Guarantor

The

Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Company

Net sales
Third-party customer
Related partie

Cost of goods sol
Gross profit (loss
Other operating expens
Selling, general and admin expenses
Operating income (los:
Interest expens- third party
Interest expens— affiliates
Interest incom:
Interest incom« affiliates
Net loss on forward contrac
Other expense - net
Income (loss) before taxes and equity in earn
(loss) of subsidiaries and joint ventu
Income tax benefit (expens
Income (loss) before equity in earnings (loss) o
subsidiaries and joint ventur
Equity earnings (loss) of subsidiaries and jc
ventures

Reclassification:
and

Eliminations Consolidatec

121,90¢ $ 48,50 $ — 3 — $ 170,41
31,22: 23,34( — (38¢) 54,17
153,13 71,848 — (389 224,58
222,89 75,63 — (1,577) 296,944
(69,75¢) (3,790 — 1,18¢ (72,36))
24,33: — — — 24,33
9,967 15¢ — — 10,12(
(104,05)) (3,94%) — 1,18¢ (106,81,
(8,049) — — — (8,049)
14,73 (14,73 — — —
342 382 — — 72t

— 142 — — 142
(1,995) (1,607) — — (3,607)
157 (39¢) — — (242)
(98,855 (20,16 — 1,18¢ (117,83)
2,90% 1,19¢ — — 4,09¢
(95,959 (18,979 — 1,18¢ (113,73)
(965) (2,709 (114,629 117,40¢ (887)




Net income (loss $  (96919% (2167H$ (114629 $ 118,597 $ (114,629
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the three months ended March 31, 201
Combined
Combined Non-
Guarantor Guarantor

The

Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Company Consolidatec

Net cash provided by operating activit $ 11,26 $ 10,39 $ — $ 21,65¢
Investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipn (495) (47C) @) (972)
Nordural expansio — (4,67°%) — (4,67°%)
Investments in and advances to joint vent — — (20 (20
Restricted and other cash deposits (493) — — (493)
Net cash used in investing activiti (98¢€) (5,148 (17) (6,157%)
Financing activities
Intercompany transactions (10,276 27,87¢ (17,607) —
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activi (10,27¢) 27,87¢ (17,602) —
Net change in cas — 33,12« (17,619 15,50¢
Beginning casl — 109,79¢ 88,43¢ 198,23
Ending cast $ — $ 14292 $ 70,817 $  213,73¢
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the three months ended March 31, 200
Combined
Combined Non-
Guarantor  Guarantor The

Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Company Consolidatec

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activi $ 86,64: $ (11,900 $ — $ 74,73¢
Investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipr (7,386 (2,750 (48) (9,189
Nordural expansion — (6,507 — (6,507
Net cash used in investing activiti (7,38¢€) (8,257) (48) (15,685
Financing activities
Repayment under revolving credit facil — — (25,000 (25,000
Intercompany transactiol (79,25¢) 25,24; 54,01« —
Issuance of common sto- net of issuance cos — — 104,04: 104,04:
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activi (79,25¢) 25,24 133,05! 79,04!
Net change in cas — 5,08t 133,00 138,09:
Beginning cash — 71,54¢ 57,85¢ 129,40(
Ending cash $ — $ 76,63( $ 190,86 $  267,49:
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20. Subsequent Event:
We have evaluated all subsequent events througtatieethe financial statements were issued.

Stockholder class actions dismissed

On April 27, 2010, four purported stockholder clastions pending against us entitRetzschke v. Century Aluminum Co., et al. , Abrams
v. Century Aluminum Co., et al. , McClellan v. Century Aluminum Co., et al. , andHilyard v. Century Aluminum Co., et al were dismissed
without prejudice. Plaintiffs have until May 14)70 to submit an amended complaint. See Note Xi@gncies and Commitments — Legal
Contingencies for more information about theseoasti

Labor agreement expires at CAKY, negotiations ongoing

The collective bargaining agreement between Cerilugninum of Kentucky, our wholly owned subsidiagnd the USWA, covering
approximately 525 hourly workers at Hawesville, iegg on May 7, 2010. As negotiations between wWee parties continue, the hourly
employees remain on the job and the plant is ojgrabrmally.

Five-year labor agreement signed at Nordural

In April 2010, we reached a new labor agreemertt thie five labor unions representing approxima84%o of Grundartangi’'s work
force. The new labor agreement expires on Deceihe2014.

Century receives $16 million in tax refundsin April 2010

In April 2010, we received income tax refunds toigi$16,036 for net operating loss carrybackstier2004 through 2007 tax years.
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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS — CAUTIONARY STATEMENT UNDER THE PRIVATE SECURITIES R EFORM ACT OF
1995.

This Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q contains forwimaking statements. We have based these fonleaking statements on curr
expectations and projections about future eveltany of these statements may be identified by the of forwardlooking words such
“expects,” “anticipates,” “plans,” “believes,” “pjects,” “estimates,” “intends,” “should,” “could,fay,” “would,” “will,” “scheduled,” anc
“potential” and similar words. These forwdabking statements are subject to risks, unceregnand assumptions including, among ¢
things, those discussed under Part I, Iltem 2, “Nan#nt’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Ctiadiand Results of OperationgYart |
Item 1, “Financial Statements,” Part Il, Item 1AiéR Factors,” and:

« Declines in aluminum prices have adversely affeci@dfinancial position and results of operatiomshie recent past and
future declines in aluminum prices or an increaseur operating costs could result in further dutent of operations at
one or more of our facilities if alternate souroéfiquidity are not available.

« As part of our operational restructuring, we haugailed and may continue to curtail operationsreg or more of our
facilities, which actions have required us to inand may require us to further incur substantiatsand subject us to
substantial risks in the future. The failure tosessfully implement our operational restructuango achieve its intended
benefits could have a material adverse effect arbasiness, financial condition, results of openadiand liquidity.

« A continuation or worsening of global financial aecbnomic conditions could adversely impact ouaticial position and
results of operations.

« Our ability to access the credit and capital market acceptable terms to obtain funding for ourajens and capital
projects may be limited due to our credit ratirms, financial condition or the deterioration of geemarkets.

« Poor performance in the financial markets and/eroomtailment actions could have significant andeade effects on our
pension funding obligations.

« The cyclical nature of the aluminum industry caussability in our earnings and cash flows.
« International operations expose us to politicajutatory, currency and other related risks.

« If economic and political conditions in Iceland eiébrate further, our financial position and resuf operations could be
adversely impacted.

« Any future reductions in the duty on primary aluommimports into the European Union (the “EU”) woulelcrease our
revenues at our smelter in Grundartangi, Icela@tfhdartangi”).

« Substantial additional delays in the completiotthef Nordural Helguvik ehf smelter project (“Helgkgroject”) may
increase its cost, lower the project’s financialires and impose other risks to completion thanatdoreseeable today.

» Our power supply agreements for the Helguvik priogee subject to fulfillment of certain conditiorss)d there can be no
assurance that these conditions will be met orttfetost required to meet the conditions makegtbject impracticable or
less attractive from a financial standpoint.

« Changes in the relative cost and availability otaie raw materials and energy compared to theegfgrimary aluminum
could adversely affect our operating results.

« Many of our contracts for raw materials, includogytain contracts for alumina and electrical poweguire us to take-or-
pay for fixed quantities of such materials that Mimyt our ability to curtail unprofitable productn capacity.

« Further consolidation within the metals industrylcoprovide advantages to our competitors.
« Disruptions in our power supplies could adverséigc our operations.

« Union disputes or our inability to extend any of existing collective bargaining agreements coaide our production
costs or impair our production operations.

« We are subject to a variety of laws and regulatibas could result in significant costs or liabég to us including, among
other things, Icelandic and U.S. environmental lawd the U.S. Patient Protection and AffordableeQsct.

« Climate change legislation or regulations resmigttertain types of emission of “greenhouse gasesld result in increased
operating costs and cost of compliance for ourrmss.
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« We may be required to write down the book valueastain assets.

« We require significant cash flow to meet our debv/ie requirements, which increases our vulnetghd adverse
economic and industry conditions, reduces casHabtaifor other purposes and limits our operatidiedibility.

» Despite our substantial level of debt, we may irexdlitional debt in the future.

« We depend upon intercompany transfers from ouridigsies to meet our debt service obligations amglamitations on the
ability of our subsidiaries to do so may adversdfgct our ability to meet our debt service obligas.

« We have implemented a Tax Benefit Preservation &tehtaken other efforts to protect against a péstimitation on our
ability to use net operating losses (“NOLs”"), tagdits and other tax assets, however, there cawo lassurance that these
actions will be effective or that the Tax BenefieServation Plan will remain in place.

Many of these factors are beyond our control. Wiebe the expectations reflected in our forwéwdking statements are reasonable, bi
on information available to us on the date of thisg. However, given the described uncertaintiesl risks, we cannot guarantee our future
performance or results of operations and you shooiglace undue reliance on these forward-looktagements. We undertake no obligation
to update or revise any forward-looking statementsther as a result of new information, futurergser otherwise. When reading any
forward-looking statements in this filing, the readhould consider the risks described above a®ivblere in this report as well as those
described under the headings “Risk Factors” andridg@ment’s Discussion and Analysis of Financialdition and Results of Operations” in
our Annual Report on Form 10-K and Quarterly Report Form 10-Q or in Current Reports on Form 8ldfiwith the Securities and
Exchange Commission. Given these uncertaintiegiakg, the reader should not place undue reliamcinese forward-looking statements.

ltem 2. Management’s Discussion and Analysis ofirancial Condition and Results of Operations
Recent Developments

Labor agreement expires at CAKY, negotiations ongoing

The collective bargaining agreement between Cerlugninum of Kentucky, our wholly owned subsidiagnd the USWA, covering
approximately 525 hourly workers at Hawesville, iegg on May 7, 2010. As negotiations between wWee parties continue, the hourly
employees remain on the job and the plant is ograbrmally.

Stockholder class actions dismissed

On April 27, 2010, four purported stockholder clastions pending against us entitRetzschke v. Century Aluminum Co., et al. , Abrams
v. Century Aluminum Co., et al. , McClelan v. Century Aluminum Co., et al. , andHilyard v. Century Aluminum Co., et al were dismissed
without prejudice. Plaintiffs have until May 14)70 to submit an amended complaint. See Note XRi@gencies and Commitments — Legal
Contingencies in the Consolidated Financial Statesmimcluded herein for more information about éhastions.

Five-year labor agreement signed at Nordural

In April 2010, we reached a new labor agreemertt thie five labor unions representing approxima84%o of Grundartangi’'s work
force. The new labor agreement expires on Deceihe2014.
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Health care legisation enacted in March 2010

The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act tiredrelated Health Care and Education Reconcitiadict (the “Acts”) were enacted in
March 2010. The Acts extend health care coverageany uninsured individuals and expand coveradledse already insured. The Acts
contain provisions which could impact our accoumpfior retiree medical benefits in future perioddowever, the extent of that impact, if any,
cannot be determined until regulations are prontathander the Acts and additional interpretatiohthe Acts become available. We are
continuing to assess the potential impacts thatlégislation may have on our future results ofrafens, cash flows and financial position
related to our health care benefits and OPEB ofidigs.

The Acts amend certain tax rules applicable to ey so that the portion of employer health castscthat are reimbursed by the
Medicare Part D prescription drug subsidy will nader be deductible by the employer for federabime tax purposes effective for years
beginning after December 31, 2012. Because dbdgof the future tax deduction, a reduction i dieferred tax asset related to the
nondeductible OPEB liabilities accrued to date W#llrecorded with an equal offsetting adjustmermtuiovaluation allowance. The Acts did
affect our cash flows or financial condition becauwse have a valuation allowance against all offederal and state deferred tax assets due to
our belief that it is more likely than not that sleeassets will not be realized.

Century receives $16 million in tax refundsin April 2010
In April 2010, we received income tax refunds totg$16 million for net operating loss carrybacksthe 2004 through 2007 tax years.
Volcanic eruption has had no significant impact on our I celandic operations

The ongoing eruptions from the Eyjafjallajokull ¥aho have not significantly impacted our Icelarapyerations at Grundartangi. The
Eyjafjallajokull Volcano is located approximatel®d miles to the southeast of our Grundartangi smelberations.

West Virginia enacts special power rate legislation

The West Virginia state legislature enacted legmtawhich permits the Public Service Commissioséb special electric power rates for
specific types of customers. The new law is anartgnt step toward the possible restart of the Reweod smelter.

Additional 7.5% Notes Exchangesin January and March 2010

We completed debt-for-debt exchanges in JanuanMardh 2010. We exchanged approximately $4.1 omilbf 8.0% senior secured
notes payable due May 15, 2014 (the “8.0% Notes"ppproximately $4.3 million of 7.5% senior unsezlinotes payable due August 15,
2014 (the “7.5% Notes”). As of March 31, 2010, keal $2.6 million and $249.6 million of aggregatapipal amount outstanding of the 7.5%
Notes and 8.0% Notes, respective

Investors received $950 worth of 8.0% Notes fomg¥d,000 principal amount tendered of 7.5% Notes$ @id not receive a cash consent
fee. In addition, these investors received thewsttinterest for their 7.5% Notes, net of intetbat has accrued on the 8.0% notes since the
original issuance date.

LME approves Century as a high grade primary aluminum brand
In February 2010, the LME approved the listing eih@iry as a high grade primary aluminum brand.s Biows our facility in Hawesvill
Kentucky (“Hawesville”) and its customers to seiinpary aluminum to any LME warehouse at any timd eteive the LME cash price for the

Century metal. We expect this approval to provide Hawesville smelter ready access to a termiraaket and reduce liquidity risk in slow or
declining market conditions.
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Results of Operations
The following discussion reflects our historicatuéis of operations.

Century’s financial highlights include:
Three months endec
March 31,
2010 2009
(In thousands, except pel
share data)

Net sales

Third-party customer $ 19293 $ 170,41

Related party customers 92,451 54,17
Total $ 28538 $ 224,58
Gross profit (loss $ 33,97¢ $ (72,36)
Net income (loss $ 6,33z $ (114,62
Income (loss) per common sha

Basic and Dilutec $ 0.06 $ @.77)
Shipments< primary aluminum (000 pounds

Direct 168,99( 214,71:

Toll 149,96¢ 150,12¢
Total 318,95¢ 364,83¢
Shipments< primary aluminum (metric tons

Direct 76,65 97,39:

Toll 68,02/ 68,09¢
Total 144,67 165,48t

%
Net sales (in millions) 2010 2009 $ Difference Difference
Three months ended March ! $ 2852 $ 224.¢ $ 60.¢ 27.1%

Higher price realizations for our primary aluminginipments in the three months ended March 31, 20i®to higher LME prices for
primary aluminum, resulted in a $92.8 million salesrease. Reduced sales volume had a $32.0 milkgative impact on net sales. Direct
shipments declined 20,700 metric tons in the thmeaths ended March 31, 2010 primarily due to thgac#y curtailments at our U.S. smelters
in 2009. Toll shipments were approximately the sataring the two quarterly periods.

%
Gross profit (loss) (in millions) 2010 2009 $ Difference Difference
Three months ended March : $ 34.C $ (72.4 $ 106. 147.(%

During the three months ended March 31, 2010, highee realizations, net of LME-based alumina aosd LME-based power cost
increases, increased gross profit by $96.6 millibower shipment volume, due to capacity curtailteeresulted in a $13.4 million increase in
gross profit. Gross profit increased as a redutiwer volume because we were in a gross lossrgric ton position in 2009. In addition, we
experienced $3.6 million in net cost increases awsag of: increased power and natural gas cosiardt.S. smelters, $10.7 million; other ¢
increases, $0.4 million; and reduced net amortimagind depreciation charges, primarily at our Haillesfacility, $5.2 million. Due to
declines in LME prices in the first quarter of 20@8low the yeaend 2008 price levels, the market value of ourmery declined relative to i
cost basis, resulting in a charge of $2.3 millidfe had no similar charge in the three months eizdh 31, 2010.
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%
Other operating expenses - net (in millions) 2010 2009 $ Difference Difference
Three months ended March ! $ 45 $ 242 $ 19.¢ 81.5(%

During the three months ended March 31, 2009, Veslithe remaining three potlines at our Ravenswaotlity and one potline at our
Hawesville facility. The amounts in 2009 represéetrecognition of employee-related liabilitieentractual obligations and losses on alumina
sales associated with the idling of capacity. ddition, certain expenses incurred while the Raweosl facility is in an idled state are included
in both the 2010 and 2009 expenses. For furttsmudsion see Note 3 Curtailment of Operations -eRsewood and Hawesville in the
Consolidated Financial Statements included herein.

%
Selling, general and administrative expenses (in millions) 2010 2009 $ Difference Difference
Three months ended March : $ 122 % 101 % 2.2 21.8%

The increase in selling, general and administragenses for the three months ended March 31, @@&@rimarily due to increased
accruals under our share-based performance contpmmpeograms.

%
I nterest expense (in millions) 2010 2009 $ Difference Difference
Three months ended March ! $ 64 $ 8C $ 1.6 20.(%

The decrease in interest expense for the threehememided March 31, 2010 from the same period i® 20€he result of exchanging our
convertible debt for equity in the third and fougtharters of 2009.

%
Net loss on forward contracts (in millions) 2010 2009 $ Difference Difference
Three months ended March : $ 2C % 36 % 1.6 44.4%

The net loss in the three months ended March 310 P8lates to marking-torarket options that were put in place to provideigedownsi
price protection for our Hawesville facility. Thetloss in the three months ended March 31, 20@%keto the recognition of previously set

Icelandic krona hedges associated with the Helgpraject and an unrealized loss due to an embedeléeative in our Ravenswood power
contract.

$ %
Incometax (expense) benefit (in millions) 2010 2009 Difference  Difference
Three months ended March ! $ 43 3 41 % (8.4) (204.9%

Century’s tax provision moved from a tax benefitdr expense in 2010 due to improved earnings rGoundartangi facility. In addition,
the Icelandic statutory tax rate was increase®f6 in 2010 from 15% in 2009.

%
Equity in earnings (losses) of joint ventures (in millions) 2010 2009 $ Difference Difference
Three months ended March ! $ 11 $ 09 $ 2.C 222.%

Income from our equity investments increased ferttiree months ended March 31, 2010 due to imprpwefitability at BHH, with partie
offset for the absence of earnings from the Graynand St. Ann equity investments, which were digdsh the third quarter of 2009.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

Our principal sources of liquidity are availableskacash flow from operations and available borngsiunder our revolving credit
facility. We have also raised capital through jpribfferings of our common stock in each of the thsee completed fiscal years and in
2004 we accessed the public debt markets. Weoatéhaously exploring various financing alternasv@ur principal uses of cash are the
funding of operating costs (including post-employtigenefits), maintenance of curtailed productiacilities, payments of principal and
interest on our outstanding debt, the funding gitehexpenditures, investments in our aluminumaghoactivities and in related
businesses, working capital and other general catpagequirements. We are not required to malangibution in 2010 to any defined
benefit plan which we sponsor, but may choose tkengavoluntary contribution of up to $10 million.

Our consolidated cash balance at March 31, 20105&&4 million compared to $198 million at DecemBg&r 2009. As of March 31, 20.
our revolving credit facility had no loan amountgsianding, approximately $11.5 million issued badrawn letters of credit and approximg
$54 million of net availability. This availabilitias been negatively impacted by the curtailmeprofluction capacity at Ravenswood and the
partial curtailment of production capacity at Hawvills, which have reduced the amount of our doneessticounts receivable and inventory,
which comprise the borrowing base of such faciliBurther curtailments of domestic production cégagould incrementally reduce domestic
accounts receivable and inventory, further redueivajlability under our revolving credit facilitin addition, our current revolving credit
facility is due to expire in September 2010. Weently expect to have a new revolving credit fiagiin place before that time.

Recently enacted legislation allowed Century taydsck our NOLs for up to five years, two yearsgenthan the law previously
allowed. Under the new law, we filed for and reeeli in April 2010 tax refunds of approximately $télion by carrying back losses to prev
tax years.

7.5% Notes Exchange Offer and Consent Solicitation

In December 2009, we completed an exchange offiécansent solicitation relating to our 7.5% Note$Ve issued approximately $245
million 8.0% Notes in exchange for approximately3$2nillion of principal amount of our 7.5% Notesdarceived consents to modify certain
provisions of the indenture governing the 7.5% Nptecluding eliminating most restrictive covenaatsl certain events of default in the 7.5%
Notes, for which we paid a consent payment comgjsif $2.4 million of cash and $2.4 million of pripal amount of 8.0% Notes. In Janu
and March 2010, we completed additional exchan§epproximately $4.3 million of our 7.5% Notes fgpproximately $4.1 million of our
8.0% Notes. These investors received the accntetest for their 7.5% Notes, net of interest tiest accrued on the 8.0% Notes since the
original issuance date. As of March 31, 2010, we $2.6 million and $249.6 million of aggregatenpipal amount outstanding of the 7.5%
Notes and 8.0% Notes, respective
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The amendment to the indenture for the 7.5% Nategiges Century with incremental flexibility to mure financing for current and
future growth opportunities, including:

« Our foreign subsidiaries will be permitted to ineyrto $125 million of debt to finance constructmmexpansion of the
Grundartangi facilities, provided that such debt is not guaranteed by aspof the guarantors of the 8.0% Notes.

« We will be allowed to incur up to $500 million ofsecured debt, which will be effectively juniortte 8.0% Notes with
respect to the value of the assets securing thesided that such debt has a stated maturity #ieematurity of the 8.0%
Notes and a cash interest rate no higher tharoftithe 8.0% Notes.

« Proceeds from any such unsecured debt issuancéenayested into our unrestricted subsidiarieduttiog Helguvik, and
joint ventures.

Capital Resources

We intend to finance our future recurring capitgdenditures from available cash and our cash flmmfoperations. For major
investment projects, such as the Helguvik projeetwould seek financing from various capital ar@hlanarkets and may potentially
pursue the formation of strategic alliances. Wg bmunable to issue additional debt or equity sges, or to issue these securities on
attractive terms, due to a number of factors iniclgé lack of demand, unfavorable pricing, poorreroic conditions, unfavorable interest
rates, or our financial condition or credit ratagthe time. Continued turbulence in the U.S. amterhational markets and economies may
adversely affect our liquidity, our ability to acsethe capital markets and our financial condition.

Capital expenditures for the first three month@f0 were $5.7 million, $4.7 million of which wasated to the Helguvik project,
with the balance principally related to upgradimgduction equipment, improving facilities and cogipy with environmental
requirements. We believe capital spending in 2@%6luding the activity on the Helguvik project,vde approximately $15.0 million
compared to $16.9 million in 2009.

In light of current global financial and economanditions, we continue to review our capital plansl, where possible, reduce,
discontinue or defer most non-critical capital exgitures in our existing smelters. We have madecamtinue to make capital
expenditures for the construction and developmé&ntipHelguvik project. We have substantial futaamtractual commitments for the
Helguvik project. If we were to cancel the Helduproject, we would expect to incur an addition2b$o $35 million in contract
cancellation costs. We continue to evaluate tHguik project’s cost, scope and schedule in lighglobal economic conditions and
commodity prices. We are working to complete thidvéies required for a full restart of construatiactivity at Helguvik, including the
finalization of the contracts with the power supmiand the confirmation that they will be in arfiposition to finance and deliver the
power per an agreed schedule. We expect the patioapital expenditures for this project thatwi# fund from our existing cash and
operating cash flow will be approximately $40 noilliduring 2010; this estimate assumes the balante @apital required for the first
phase of the Helguvik project will be raised froarieus financing sources.

-38-




Table of Contents

Historical
Our statements of cash flows for the three montiied March 31, 2010 and 2009 are summarized below:

Three months endec

March 31,
2010 2009
(dollars in millions)
Net cash provided by operating activit $ 217 $ 74.7
Net cash used in investing activiti (6.2 (15.7)
Net cash provided by financing activiti — 79.1
Net change in cas $ 155 §$ 138.1

Net cash from operating activities in the firsteamonths of 2010 was $21.7 million compared taB7dllion in the first three months of
2009. The decrease was due to income tax ref@negéved in 2009 that did not recur in 2010 andharéase in working capital in the first th
months of 2010 as compared to a reduction in wgrkerpital in the first three months of 2009. Thes#uctions in cash flow from operations
were partially offset by higher operating income da higher LME prices and the benefit receivedffier E.ON contractual receivable.

Our net cash used in investing activities for tire¢ months ended March 31, 2010 was $6.2 mill@npared to $15.7 million in the first
three months of 2009. The decrease was due ta iowestments in capital expenditures to maingaid improve plant operations and redu
spending on the Helguvik project.

Net cash provided by financing activities during first three months of 2009 was $79.1 million. Weeived proceeds from the issuance
of common stock of $104.1 million related to théfgary 2009 public offering of common stock, nebffering expenses. We repaid $25.0
million for amounts outstanding under our revolvirgdit facility.

Other Commitments and Contingencies

Hawesville power agreement

On July 16, 2009, we announced the completionrea, long-term power contract for our Hawesvilleritucky smelter. This contract
requires us to provide credit support equivalerttvo months of our obligations to Big Rivers unttez power agreement. Upon closing of the
transaction, Century funded $7.5 million into afcasellateral account in partial satisfaction osthéquirement. Additional collateral will be
required in November and December 2010 to satishfull credit support amount. We expect to ustele of credit from a new revolving
credit facility to meet this collateral requirement

Sockholder class actions dismissed

On April 27, 2010, four purported stockholder clastions pending against us entitRetzschke v. Century Aluminum Co., et al. , Abrams

v. Century Aluminum Co., et al. , McClellan v. Century Aluminum Co., et al. , andHilyard v. Century Aluminum Co., et al were dismissed
without prejudice. Plaintiffs have until May 1410 to submit an amended complaint.
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Iltem 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosuresabout Market Risk

Commodity price risk

We are exposed to price risk for primary aluminuvide manage our exposure to fluctuations in theepofcprimary aluminum by selling
aluminum at fixed prices for future delivery, puasing primary aluminum put options, or collar cants (a combination of a put and a call
option) as well as by purchasing certain of oumaha and power requirements under supply contsaitksprices tied to the same indices as

our aluminum sales contracts (the LME price of priynaluminum). Our risk management activities dbinclude any trading or speculative
transactions.

Apart from the Alcan Rolled Products Metal Agreeindime Glencore Metal Agreement |, the Glencoredldgreement I, Glencore
Sweep Agreement and the Southwire Metal Agreementiad forward delivery contracts to sell 18,00%rinéons and 26,140 metric tons of
primary aluminum at March 31, 2010 and Decembe2809, respectively. Of these forward deliveryteacts, we had fixed price
commitments to sell 650 metric tons and 1,559 madms of primary aluminum at March 31, 2010 anddeber 31, 2009, respectively, of
which none were with Glencore at March 31, 2010ecember 31, 2009.

We had no outstanding primary aluminum forward fiicial sales at March 31, 2010 and December 31,.2008 had no fixed price
forward financial contracts to purchase aluminurMatch 31, 2010 or December 31, 2009.

Primary aluminum put option and collar contracts

We entered into primary aluminum put option contsamnd collar contracts (combination of a put agdlhoption) that settle monthly
from October 2009 through December 2011 based oB phites. The put option contracts account foraximately 60% of Hawesville's
current production level through 2010 and approx@tya27% of their current production level for 20&ith a strike price around the
facility’s cash break-even price. These optionseymirchased to partially mitigate the risk of tufa decline in aluminum prices, and we
may consider purchasing additional put optionstberohedging vehicles in the future.

Primary Aluminum option contracts as of March 31, 210 (in metric tons):

Other
Glencore counterparties
Put option contracts, settle monthly through Decen2®10 45,000 45,000
Call option contracts, settle monthly through Deben2010 — 22,500
Put option contracts, settle monthly January 2@tdugh December 2011 27,000 27,000

Foreign currency

We are exposed to foreign currency risk due tatdiaitions in the value of the U.S. dollar as comgaoe the Icelandic krona, the euro and
the Chinese yuan. Grundartangi’s labor, maintem@amd other local service costs are denominatezklandic krona and a portion of its anode
costs are denominated in euros. As a result,aease or decrease in the value of those curreradaése to the U.S. dollar would affect
Grundartangi’s operating margins. In addition,expect a significant portion of the capital expémdis for construction of the Helguvik
project will be denominated in currencies othenthige U.S. dollar with a significant portion in ISK

We may manage our exposure by entering into foreigrency forward contracts or option contractsféwecasted transactions and
projected cash flows for foreign currencies in fatperiods. As of March 31, 2010, we had no for@grrency forward contracts outstanding.
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Natural economic hedges

Our alumina contracts are indexed to the LME pficgprimary aluminum. As of March 31, 2010, thesatracts hedge
approximately 14% of our production. As of March 3010, approximately 34% of our production fae temainder of 2010 is hedged by

our LME-based alumina contracts and Grundartare@strical power and tolling contracts.

Our metals, natural gas and foreign currency riskagement activities are subject to the controldarettion of senior
management. These activities are regularly regdad@ur audit committee and board of directors.
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Item 4 . Controls and Procedures
a. Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

As of March 31, 2010, we carried out an evaluatiomder the supervision and with the participatibroer management, including ¢
Chief Executive Officer and our Chief Financial O#fr, of the effectiveness of our disclosure cdstrand procedures. Based upon
evaluation, our management, including the Chiefdatige Officer and the Chief Financial Officer, leagoncluded that our disclosure cont
and procedures were effective as of March 31, 2010.

b. Changes in Internal Controls over Financial Repg

During the three months ended March 31, 2010, theme no changes in our internal controls overrfai@ reporting that materia
affected, or are reasonably likely to materiallieaf, our internal controls over financial repogtin
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PART Il - OTHER INFORMATION
ltem 1. Legal Proceeding
On April 27, 2010, four purported stockholder clastions pending against us entitetzschke v. Century Aluminum Co., et al. , Abrams
v. Century Aluminum Co., et al. , McClelan v. Century Aluminum Co., et al. , andHilyard v. Century Aluminum Co., et al were dismissed

without prejudice. Plaintiffs have until May 1410 to submit an amended complaint. See Note IRi@mncies and Commitments — Legal
Contingencies for more information about theseoasti

Iltem 1A. Risk Factors

For a discussion of risk factors relating to ousibass, please refer to Item 1A of Part | of old@2B8nnual Report on Form 10-K, which is
incorporated by reference herein.

Iltem 6 . Exhibits

Incorporated by Reference

Exhibit Filed
Number Description of Exhibit Form File No. Filing Date Herewith
10.1 Nomination and Support Agreement, 8-K 001-34474 \pril 7, 2010
dated April 6, 2010, by and among
Century Aluminum Company, Glencor
AG, Glencore International AG and
Glencore Holding AG
10.2 Form of Director and Officer Indemnity 8-K 001-34474 pril 21, 2010
Agreement
31.1 Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification X
the Chief Executive Officer.
31.2 Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification X
the Chief Financial Officer.
32.1 Section 1350 Certifications. X
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xga Act of 1934, the registrant has duly causedréport to be signed on its beha
the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

Century Aluminum Company

Date May 10, 2010  By: /sl LOGAN W. KRUGER

Logan W. Kruger
President and Chief Executive Officer

Date May 10, 2010  By: /s MICHAEL A. BLESS
Michael A. Bless
Executive Vice-President and Chief Financial €Hfi
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Exhibit Index

Exhibit
Number

Incorporated by Reference

Description of Exhibit Form

File No.

Filing Date

Filed
Herewith

10.1

10.2

31.1

31.2

32.1

Nomination and Support Agreement, 8-K
dated April 6, 2010, by and among
Century Aluminum Company, Glencor
AG, Glencore International AG and
Glencore Holding AG

Form of Director and Officer Indemnity 8-K
Agreement

Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification
the Chief Executive Officer.

Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification
the Chief Financial Officer.

Section 1350 Certifications.
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EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF DISCLOSURE IN CENTURY ALUMINUM COM  PANY’S
QUARTERLY REPORT FILED ON FORM 10-Q

I, Logan W. Kruger, certify that:
1) 1 have reviewed this quarterly report on Forn-Q of Century Aluminum Compan'

2) Based on my knowledge, tireportdoes not contain any untrue statement of a matagalor omit to state a material fact necesse
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&s under which such statements were made, ntgadisg with respect to t
period covered by this repo

3) Based on my knowledge, the financial statements,ather financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amndtf@ periods presented in this rep

4) The registrant's other certifying officer and | aesponsible for establishing and maintaining discte controls and procedures
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15@)) and internal control over financial repogtias defined in Exchange /
Rules 13-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and ha

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and proceduries tiesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatiotatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhateubsidiaries, is ma
known to us by others within those entities, pattidy during the period in which this report isig prepared

(b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finah@gaorting to be design
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogimand the preparation
financial statements for external purposes in atanoce with generally accepted accounting princijj

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant'slassire controls and procedures and presentedsrraport the Compar's
conclusions about the effectiveness of the discsantrols and procedures, as of the end of thegeovered by this repc
based on such evaluation; ¢

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regidainternal control over financial reporting thatcurred during tt
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the regists fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahmeport) that has materia
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeadf, the registrant's internal control over finahceporting; anc

5) The registrant's other certifying officer and | badisclosed, based on the Comf’'s most recent evaluation of internal control
financial reporting, to the registrant's auditonsl dhe audit committee of the registrant's boardiggctors (or persons performing
equivalent functions

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesge the design or operation of internal controkmwfinancial reportin
which are reasonably likely to adversely affect tegistrant's ability to record, process, summagre report financi
information; anc

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involvesmagement or other employees who have a significalet in the
registrant's internal control over financial rejrogt

Date: May 10, 2010
/s LOGAN W. KRUGER
Name: Logan W. Kruger
Title: President and Chief Executive Officer




EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF DISCLOSURE IN CENTURY ALUMINUM COM  PANY’S
QUARTERLY REPORT FILED ON FORM 10-Q

I, Michael A. Bless, certify that:
1) 1 have reviewed this quarterly report on Forn-Q of Century Aluminum Compan'

2) Based on my knowledge, this report does not corajnuntrue statement of a material fact or omgt&te a material fact necessar
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&s under which such statements were made, ntgadisg with respect to t
period covered by this repo

3) Based on my knowledge, the financial statements,ather financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amndtf@ periods presented in this rep

4) The registrant's other certifying officer and | aesponsible for establishing and maintaining discte controls and procedures
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15@)) and internal control over financial repogtias defined in Exchange /
Rules 13-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and ha

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and proceduries tiesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatiotatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhateubsidiaries, is ma
known to us by others within those entities, pattidy during the period in which this report isig prepared

(b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finah@gaorting to be design
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogimand the preparation
financial statements for external purposes in atanoce with generally accepted accounting princijj

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant'slassire controls and procedures and presentedsrraport the Compar's
conclusions about the effectiveness of the discsantrols and procedures, as of the end of thegeovered by this repc
based on such evaluation; ¢

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regidainternal control over financial reporting thatcurred during tt
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the regists fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahmeport) that has materia
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeadf, the registrant's internal control over finahceporting; anc

5) The registrant's other certifying officer and | badisclosed, based on the Comf’'s most recent evaluation of internal control
financial reporting, to the registrant's auditonsl dhe audit committee of the registrant's boardiggctors (or persons performing
equivalent functions

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesge the design or operation of internal controkmwfinancial reportin
which are reasonably likely to adversely affect tegistrant's ability to record, process, summagre report financi
information; anc

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involvesmagement or other employees who have a significalet in the
registrant's internal control over financial rejrogt

Date: May 10, 2010
/sl MICHAEL A. BLESS

Name: Michael A. Bless

Title: Executive Vice President and Chief FinahG#icer



Exhibit 32.1

Certification of the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 906 of tlie Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002 (18
U.S.C. 1350)

In connection with the quarterly report on FormQ@®f Century Aluminum Company (the “Company”) faetquarter ended March 31,
2010, as filed with the Securities and Exchange @a@sion on the date hereof (the “Report”), LoganRkuger, as Chief Executive Officer of
the Company, and Michael A. Bless, as Chief Firerificer of the Company, each hereby certifiegspant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as
adopted, pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanéesy@xt of 2002, that, to the best of his knowledge

1. This Report fully complies with the requirementsSafction 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchafgeof 1934; anc

2. The information contained in this Report fairly peats, in all material respects, the financial éio and results of operations of t

Company.
/sl Logan W. Kruger /sl Michael A. Bless
By: Logan W. Kruger By: Michael A. Bless
Title: Chief Executive Officer Title: Chief Financial Officer
Date: May 10, 2010 Date: May 10, 2010

A signed original of this written statement reqditey Section 906 has been provided to the Compadyal be retained by the Company
and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Cosionir its staff upon request.



